
Thursday, May 2, 2024

AGENDA

Regular Business Meeting Justin Krieger, Superintendent
SAU 106 Boardroom Katie Knutsen, Chair

Mark Sherwood, Vice Chair

1. 7:00 PM Call to Order – Chair
2. Roll Call – Minute Taker
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Student, Staff, Family Share
5. Student Representative
6. Delegates and Individuals
7. Approval of Minutes
8. Current Business

a. Student Council Overnight Field Trip Request – ACTION
b. Music Department Field Trip to NY City – ACTION
c. Second Read: Curriculum Revisions for Health 1 and Intro to Fitness – ACTION
d. Second Read: Policies – ACTION
e. FY25 Final Voted Budget – INFORMATIONAL

f. SY 2024-25 School Calendar – ACTION
g. School Board Goals – ACTION
h. Facilities Update – INFORMATIONAL

i. Unassigned Fund Balance – INFORMATIONAL

9. Administrator’s Report
10.Personnel Report
11.Committee Reports/Reports of the School Board
12.Other Business
13.Nonpublic Session - if needed

DATE TIME LOCATION TYPE OF MEETING
5/7/2024 4:00 PM SAU Boardroom Curriculum & Assessment

5/16/2024 5:30 PM SAU Boardroom Strategic Planning

5/16/2024 7:00 PM SAU Boardroom School Board Meeting



 
 

 
 

1-3. Open Meeting 
 
4. Student, Staff, Family Share (Presentation by Sandown North students) 
 
5. Student Representative 
 

  6. Delegates and Individuals 
 
7. Approval of Minutes (3 sets: April 18th regular and non-public meeting minutes, and the April  
     29th workshop minutes) 
 
8. Current Business 

a. Student Council Overnight Field Trip Request 
1. Motion to act on the request for overnight travel for Student Council to attend the 

National Student Leadership Conference in Albuquerque, NM from June 19-23, 2024. 
 

b. Music Department Field Trip to NYC 
1.  Motion to act on the request for overnight travel to New York City in April 2025 

for the Music Department.  
 

c. Curriculum Revisions for Health 1 and Intro to Fitness: Second Read 
1. Motion to act on the second read/adoption of curriculum revisions for Health I and 

Intro to Fitness. 
 

d. Policies 
1. Motion to act on the second read/adoption of policies BDE and GCEE. 

 
e.  FY2025 Final Voted Budget 

1. Mrs. Watkins to present the FY2025 Final Voted Budget. 
 
 f.  SY 2024-2025 School Calendar 

1. Provided is the School Board-approved SY2024-25 calendar and two proposed 
SY2024-25 calendars.  
i. If a proposed calendar is chosen, motion to act on revising the SY2024-25  

calendar. 
 

g. 2024-2025 School Board Goals 
 1. Motion to act on the 2024-25 School Board goals. 
 
h. Facilities Update 
 1. Mr. Ingoldsby to provide a Facilities Update and the current open work orders as 

of April 19, 2024. 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
i. Unassigned Fund Balance 
 1. Mrs. Watkins to present the FY2024 Unassigned Fund Balance. 

 
9. Administrators’ Report 

Mr. Krieger and Mrs. Allaire to present. 
 
10. Personnel Report 
 a. Motion to act on the nomination of Megan Daniels, Social Worker, Districtwide. 
 b. Motion to act on the resignation of: 
   i. Melissa Dalton, Elementary Teacher, Pollard School 
   ii. Pamela Borisko, Kindergarten Teacher, Pollard School. 
 c. Motion to act on the retirement of Leslie Kahn, World Language Teacher, TRHS 
 d. Motion to act on the renomination of Kerry Gamble, Pre-K Teacher, Danville Elementary 
 e. Vacancy Report as of April 29, 2024. 

 
11. Committee Reports/Reports of the School Board 
 
12. Other Business 
 
13. Nonpublic Session – If needed. 



DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 1 of 10 

Note: When feasible, TRSB meetings are videotaped. These meeting minutes reflect only a basic 
summary of the meeting topics, discussion, and action. The Vimeo recording of this meeting can be 
viewed at: https://vimeo.com/trsd 
Materials presented at the board meeting may be viewed at: School Board Meeting Agenda Materials 

Timberlane Regional School Board  
Meeting Minutes 

Regular Board Meeting Superintendent’s Office 
April 18, 2024       30 Greenough Road 
7:30 PM     Plaistow, NH  

Call to Order 
Board Members Present 
Donald Woodworth, Jack Sapia, Katie Knutsen, Mark Sherwood, Kristin Savage, 
Shauna Manthorn 

Excused Absence:  Armaan Anthony, Paul LeCain, Brienna Woodworth, Kim McCormick 

Seated at the Board Table 
Justin Krieger, Superintendent 
Sandra Allaire, Acting Assistant Superintendent 

Administrators Present 
Lucy Canotas, Director of Elementary Education 
Fran DeCinto, Director of Human Resources 
Maria Watkins, Business Administrator/CFO 
Mark Pedersen, Director of Secondary Education 
Kurt Schweiss, Director of Music 

STUDENT, STAFF, FAMILY SHARE 

Mr. Snyder, Principal at Danville Elementary, introduced Mr. Doughty and Ms. Worthem who 
are educators at Danville Elementary.  They were before the Board with several of their students 
to talk about the Stop Motion Animation they have been working on.  The students described the 
various methods they used to create Stop Motion Animation to create the illusion of movement.  
A slide presentation was given demonstrating what they created.  They also spoke on the 
limitations of the old app they were using versus the new app which allows them to be more 
creative. 

https://vimeo.com/trsd
https://trsdpublic.timberlane.net/trsb/_layouts/15/start.aspx#/Shared%20Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx?RootFolder=%2Ftrsb%2FShared%20Documents%2FSCHOOL%20BOARD%20MEETING%20AGENDA%20MATERIALS%2F2022%2D23&FolderCTID=0x0120004312551B46136E4BA51A2C05822A071C&View=%7BD71C77CA%2D529B%2D49D7%2D8C91%2DE62575BBB707%7D


 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 2 of 10 

 

 
 
DELEGATES AND INDIVIDUALS 
 
John Downing of Sandown spoke about how incredible Wellness Week was and thanked those 
who planned the events.  He was also very grateful for the affect this week had on his children.  
He was also impressed with the talent at the play. 
 
Doug Gelina of Danville referred to the discussions about the buildings and the work that needs 
to be done.  He asked if it would be possible to have the Facilities Manager attend the meetings 
to give an update to the audience to help them understand where the money is going. 
 
John Mileti of Danville, NH questioned why they need to wait until May 2nd to find out what is 
in the unexpended fund balance.  He believes they should know what that amount is now and 
return it to the taxpayers before the account is spent down. 
 
Shelly Whelan of Plaistow spoke to the Board regarding her concerns over the number of 
students in the three 4th Grade classrooms.  She feels this is creating struggles for the children.  
She understands the teachers are doing their best but she is hoping they can get funding for 
another teacher next year to have four classrooms instead of three. 
 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

 
 

 
Mrs. Savage spoke in regards to the building tours that are held at the beginning of the year with 
the Facilities Director.  She suggested doing another tour due to all the interest there is now. 
 
Mrs. Knutsen explained the Budget Committee is talking about attaching the walk-through with 
another event, such as, the Open House in an effort to increase attendance.  Also, all the facility 
reports are online which can be found on the main page.  In addition, the Board also receives 
monthly updates on facilities. 
 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Sapia motioned to accept the regular public meeting minutes of 
April 8, 2024.  Seconded by Mr. Sherwood   Motion passed: 5-0-1 (Savage abstained) 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept the non-public meeting minutes of 
April 8, 2024.  Seconded by Mr. Sapia   Motion passed: 5-0-1 (Savage abstained) 

MOTION:  Mrs. Savage motioned to move the remaining 23 minutes to the end of the 
meeting.  Seconded by Mrs. Manthorn    Motion passed:  6-0-0 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 3 of 10 

 

 
 
CURRENT BUSINESS 
 

a.  Budget Transfer:  Marching Band and Concert Uniforms 
 
Mr. Schweiss is requesting a budget transfer in order to allow them to purchase new band 
uniforms.  The current uniforms are made of wool and are 27 years old.  These new uniforms 
would be for the Marching Band and the Concert students.   Currently, they have 80 students in 
the marching band and 120 students who are concert musicians.  If the budget transfer is 
approved, it is his intention to include in the Music Department’s annual operating budget an 
acquisition of five uniforms to account for unique size needs, catastrophic damage to individual 
pieces, and a growing program. 
 

 
b. Elementary Enrollment Update 

 
Mrs. Canotas presented her enrollment update.  She presented the 2024-2025 registrations for 
their Preschool, Pre-Kindergarten, and Kindergarten programs.  She stated that final registrations 
are due by April 30th.  She encouraged the public to get their children registered before April 30th 
so they can finalize staffing for these programs.   
 
Mrs. Allaire will continue monitoring those numbers.  Those numbers will come before the 
Board on a regular basis.  She reviewed her 2024-2025 Projected 1-5 Elementary 
Enrollment/Staffing needs by individual school.  Regarding Grade 5 at Pollard Elementary, they 
are recommending adding to that grade level based on class size.  In total, this is an increase of 
four elementary staffing positions. 
 

c.  Staffing Update 
 
Mr. Krieger spoke to his staff update for 2024-2025 and referred to the Staffing Map he created 
which identifies the current projections by school and grade level for grades 1-5.  He reviewed 
the Staffing Map, line by line, showing the staffing needs per elementary school, special 
education staffing needs, as well as, student services staffing needs.  He included the additional 
teachers needed at each school, the reason for it and the source from which the additional teacher 
would come from.  He is looking for the Board to approve the staffing map which reallocates 
personnel resources currently within the voted 24-25 budget to meet the needs identified by 
district administration.   
 

MOTION:  Mr. Sherwood motioned to accept the budget transfer for a total of 
$99,605.00.  Seconded by Mrs. Manthorn.  Motion passed:  6-0-0 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 4 of 10 

 

Mr. Krieger is also looking for the Board to approve two new job titles so the District may begin 
to post and fill the positions.   These titles would be Special Education Facilitator-TTA and Child 
Find Coordinator – non-affiliated. 
 

 

 

 
 
d.  Instructional Hourly Calendar 

 
Mrs. Allaire presented her 2024-2025 hourly calculations for the final day of school.  They 
exceed the State required minimum hours and they are confident they can keep June 12, 2024 as 
the final day of school. 
 

 
e.  Curriculum Revisions for Health 1 and Intro to Fitness 

 
Mr. Pedersen explained the high school PE/Health Department are proposing two curriculum 
revisions connected to nutrition and goal setting.   
 
The Health I revision reduces the amount of repetition/review from previous grades and allows 
for a more advanced application of the nutrition material in the context of the unit “Accessing 
Valid Health Information, Products, and Services.”   
 
The new unit in Intro to Fitness, “Nutrition and Goal Setting” adds nutrition and goal setting 
content to P.E.  They are proposing a curriculum unit merge in the Intro to Fitness course called 
“Muscular Strength and Endurance”.  The purpose is to eliminate the repetition that exists 
between the current curriculum documents and to streamline the content.   These revisions are 
before the Board as a First Read.   
 

MOTION:  Mr. Sapia motioned to accept the position of Special Education Facilitator.  
Seconded by Mr. Woodworth.  Motion passed:  6-0-0 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept the position of Child Find Coordinator 
at TLC.  Seconded by Mr. Woodworth.  Motion passed:  6-0-0 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to approve the Staffing Map for the 24/25 school 
year.  Seconded by Mr. Sherwood.  Motion passed: 6-0-0 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept June 12, 2024 as the last day of school 
for the Timberlane Regional School District.  Seconded by Mr. Sapia    Motion passed:  
6-0-0 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 5 of 10 

 

 
 

f.  Policies 
 
Mrs. Knutsen reviewed the recommended changes to Policy BDE – Board/Superintendent 
Leadership Team Standing Committees; Policy DJE-Bidding requirements; GCEE-
Telecommuting for Non-Affiliated SAU Staff. 
 
Mrs. Manthorn referred to Policy DJE and explained the Policy Committee only focused on the 
particular part of the policy regarding the changes to the bid amounts.  They moved forward and 
changed the bid amounts. 
 
Mr. Sapia had suggested the $10,000 move down to $5,000 and did the math on the additional 
number of man hours needed to get the additional number of quotes.   Sometimes it could be as 
simple as going on line and getting three prices.   
 
Mrs. Watkins spoke to the additional number of quotes and RFP’s that would be needed by 
going from $10,000 to $5,000 for quotes and from $50,000 to $20,000 for RFP’s.   
 
Mrs. Savage questioned whether or not the Policy Committee read the minutes from 2022, where 
the Board at that time had a good discussion on increasing the RFP requirement to $50,000 from 
$20,000.  Mrs. Manthorn said they did not 
 
Mrs. Savage then asked why they are seeing this change if we don’t have that information from 
2022.  Mrs. Manthorn explained there was a directive from the Board at the last meeting to bring 
forward the change to the threshold amounts and that is what they felt was important to come 
forward with.   Mrs. Savage stated she specifically asked to pull up those minutes because there 
was a lengthy discussion in 2022 about this.  She is against the changes until she sees those 
minutes to recollect what was discussed.  With regards to changing the threshold for quotes from 
$10,000 to $5,000, she doesn’t think you can get anything done for $5,000 these days and she 
doesn’t think $10,000 is unreasonable for that. 
 
Mr. Krieger explained the intent of the Policy Committee was to bring back two really clear 
changes to the thresholds and stated the Committee has more work to do on Policy DJE.  He also 
wanted to point out that Mrs. Watkins numbers on the additional quotes that will be needed and 
the additional RFP’s that will be needed are numbers in addition to the ones they are currently 
writing. 
 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept Fitness/Health I Class and Intro to 
Fitness Class as a First Read.  Seconded by Mrs. Savage.  Motion passed:  6-0-0 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 6 of 10 

 

 

 

 
 

g.  FY2025 Tuition Rates 
 
Mrs. Watkins presented the FY2025 proposed tuition rates to the Board for approval.   
 
Mrs. Savage asked about the requests that have been made by parents to have their first grade 
student go back to Kindergarten.  She explained how they have started running into issues with 
collections on situations like that where parents chose not to pay. 
 
Mr. Krieger commented that those situations are a source of challenge for them.   
 

 
 

h.  NESDEC Spring Report 
 
Mr. Pedersen explained this is the Spring Report which has no significant differences from the 
Fall Report they reviewed.   
 
 
ADMINISTRATORS’ REPORT 
 
Mrs. Allaire referred to the General Assurances they approved last week to allow them to receive 
federal funding for different federal programs that are available to public schools.  She spoke to 
some of the programs they are planning to fund that received approval from the Department of 
Education. 
 
There will be a Life Skills Program at the high school with units focused on health and nutrition.  
They are planning to have a hydroponic tower garden in the cafeteria to grow fruits and 
vegetables.   

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept Policy BDE-Board/Superintendent 
Leadership Team Standing Committees as a First Read.  Seconded by Mrs. Savage.  
Motion passed: 6-0-0 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept Policy GCEE-Telecommuting for Non-
Affiliated SAU Staff as a First Read.  Seconded by Mrs. Savage   Motion passed:  6-0-0 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to approve Policy DJE-Bidding Requirements as a 
First Read.  Seconded by Mr. Sapia   Motion passed:  5-1-0 (Mrs. Savage opposed) 
 

MOTION:  Mrs. Savage motioned to approve the 2025 tuition rates.  Seconded by Mr. 
Sapia.  Motion passed:  6-0-0 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 7 of 10 

 

Mrs. Allaire informed the Board that annually, the high school Counseling Department invites 
seniors to visit the entire 8th Grade class to speak as a panel to the students about their 
experiences at the high school and the different paths they are headed off to. 
 
Along with Mr. Krieger, she attended the event the other night and heard Mr. Gerety’s 
presentation.  She said it was an amazing event.   
 
The 5k race will be held tomorrow. 
 
Mr. Krieger gave the Board an update on the debt collection timeline and process.   
 
At the last meeting, there was a vote to authorize the Superintendent to approve purchases of 
anything over $10,000.  He met with the Business Department and Facilities Department and 
they have developed some internal mechanisms to be able to do that.   
 
Mr. Krieger said the Budget Committee held their Organizational Meeting.  They are going to 
start a preliminary planning session between School Board leadership and Budget Committee 
leadership along with himself and Mrs. Watkins to talk about the process, set some goals for how 
they want to do that to help our work this summer as we get to work with our administrators 
around creating those budgets and then they will meet again in September to start the formal 
budget process.    
 
A new RFP for HVAC controls and service and preventative maintenance has gone out and 
closes on May 26th.   
 
He will have information for the May 2nd Board meeting and perhaps some recommendations for 
next year’s school calendar. 
 
Mr. Krieger reminded the Board and the general public about visiting the schools during school 
hours.  They will need to check in at the front office of the school building or the SAU building 
telling them who they are and what their business is.  This pertains to Board members also.  
 
Mr. Krieger stated in talking about reorganization of the School District and allocating where we 
see needs, he would like to take the current title of the Executive Director of Curriculum and 
Assessment and Professional Learning and redefine it as the Executive Director of Operations 
and Special Projects.   Mr. Krieger read what he sees as the large scope of that position.  There is 
no dollar cost to this, it is just redefining the purpose of an existing position. 
 

 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Sherwood motioned to change the Executive Director of Curriculum 
and Assessment to Executive Director of Operations and Special Projects.  Seconded by 
Mrs. Manthorn   Motion passed:  6-0-0 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 8 of 10 

 

 
 
 
 
PERSONNEL REPORT     
 
Mr. Krieger has nominated Sandra Allaire as the Assistant Superintendent.   
 

 
The Board members all spoke very highly of Mrs. Allaire. 
 

 

 

 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mrs. Knutsen – Safety Committee met and they put some new AED’s out on the fields and the 
boxes they are in will have lights.  The Budget Committee had their re-organizational meeting.  
Facilities met and they talked about the walkthroughs and in order to have a greater attendance, 
they are looking to attach the walkthrough with another event at the same time, possibly Open 
House. 
 
Mrs. Manthorn – The Policy Committee met and it was discussed this evening.  She will bring 
back to the Committee the feedback from tonight and asked any of the members to email her 
with any other feedback they have.  The Committee has also been asked to review other policies 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept the professional nomination of Sandra 
Allaire as the Assistant Superintendent of SAU 106.  Seconded by Mrs. Savage    
Motion passed:  6-0-0 
 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept the professional nominations of Amy 
Farley, World Language Teacher at Timberlane High School and Jamie Ruel, FACS 
Teacher at Timberlane Middle School.  Seconded by Mrs. Savage     
Motion passed:  6-0-0 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept the professional resignations of Travis 
Burnham, Special Education Teacher at Timberlane Middle School; Alyssa Grant, 
Elementary School Teacher at Atkinson Academy; and Kerri Giard, Comprehensive 
Bus Education at Timberlane High School.    Seconded by Mr. Sherwood   Motion 
passed:  6-0-0 

MOTION:  Mrs. Manthorn motioned to accept the re-nomination of Jennifer Najjar as 
Student Adjustment Counselor at Timberlane Middle School.  Seconded by Mrs. Savage   
Motion passed:  6-0-0 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 9 of 10 

 

related to purchasing, bidding, expenditures and things of that nature.  The Wellness Committee 
met on April 10th.  There are so many amazing activities going on at every school, as well as, the 
SAU for students and staff.   
 
Mrs. Savage – The Run of the Savages was held at Pollard School.  There were 395 people cross 
the finish line.  She appreciated all the support.   
 
Mr. Woodworth – He attended the 4th Grade District Concert and described how incredible it 
was and how they all did such a great job. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Mrs. Savage announced that she has submitted her resignation letter to Mrs. Knutsen as a School 
Board member.  Her resignation will be effective June 1, 2024.  She explained her life is taking 
her in a different direction but it is good. 
 
Mr. Sapia thanked the Superintendent for addressing things that concern them and for thinking 
outside the box.  He also gave a shout out to the staff and sponsors for planning and supporting 
the events held during Mental Awareness Week.   He raised a concern he has as it relates to 
Mental Health Awareness Week.  He expressed concern with the students use of cell phones and 
social media.  He spoke of how a middle school in Minnesota created a “cell phone free zone” 
and wondered if the Timberlane Regional School District could somehow do something similar. 
 
DELEGATES AND INDIVIDUALS (cont’d) 
 
Marianne Springer of Danville congratulated Mr. Krieger as the new Superintendent.  She asked 
the Board to determine a way to present him to the community to make him more known and 
accessible to the community. 
 
Mr. Downing of Sandown congratulated Mrs. Allaire and Mr. Krieger on their new positions.  
He thinks a walk through is a great idea.  He also suggested filming the walkthrough which could 
be produced by students and post it on the website.    Mr. Downing also suggested the possibility 
of hiring a Purchaser for the District.  They could also have a list of preferred vendors who they 
contract with in the event of an emergency. 
 
There was no further public business before the Board. 
 



 DRAFT - NOT APPROVED 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board 
Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2024 
Page 10 of 10 

 

 
MOTION: Mrs. Manthorn motioned to enter non-public under 91-A:3, Paragraph II 
(c) Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of 
any person, other than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests 
an open meeting. This exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax 
abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty 
of the applicant.  Seconded by Mrs. Savage    Motion passed: 6-0-0 
 

 
The Board was polled:  
   
D. Woodworth – yes     Knutsen – yes     Sherwood – yes   Sapia – yes     Manthorn – yes     
Savage – yes    
 
Motion passed 6-0-0 to enter non-public at 9:35 pm. 
 
The public meeting adjourned at 9:35 pm and the School Board will not be returning to public 
session. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Linda Mahoney 
Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the School Board on  



Timberlane Regional School District Minutes

Type of Meeting Workshop

Date 4.29.2024

Facilitator Board Chair

Attendees Board - All Board members with the exception of Kristin Savage (excused).
Admin - Justin Krieger, Sandy Allaire, Mark Pederson, Ginger Drechsel

Agenda Posed in meeting notice.

Notetaker Justin Krieger

Call to order at 6:00 PM.

No approval of minutes.

Motion to Approve by:
Seconded by: N/A

in favor; opposed; abstentions N/A

TOPIC: Delegates and Individuals

Discussion: No delegates and individuals at the outset.

Motion to move 30 minutes of Delegates and Individuals to end of meeting (Shauna). Second by Brie. Motion
passed 8-0-0.

Conclusions:

Action Items Person Responsible / Deadline

TOPIC: School Board Standing Committee Procedures

Discussion:

Justin outlined the need for the Board and District Admin to have a common understanding pertaining to how
subcommittee agendas are set, how meetings are facilitated, and most importantly, how their contents are shared



Timberlane Regional School District Minutes

with the larger Board and general public. As a standard, annual practice, each subcommittee should recalibrate
itself on process and procedures governing its operations. In the end, the goal is to continually refine the
structure so that committee work serves the Board and can be communicated clearly and in a timely manner to
the public. Justin asked Sandy to present the key recalibration process and procedures.

Sandy began by showcasing the access point for the public to find all information pertaining to each
subcommittee, including agendas, meeting minutes, and annual meeting schedules. Additionally, Sandy cited that
the forthcoming presentation is grounded in both the RSA governing meetings and Board policy.

The presentation continued, mapping out for Board members and District Administration - who serve as
co-chairs of a subcommittee - essential procedures for the first meeting and subsequent meetings, facilitation
guidance for meetings, and the required follow-up after each meeting. Discussion ensued.

Conclusions: The group determined that subcommittees would seek to operate in the presented manner.

Action Items Person Responsible / Deadline

TOPIC: School Board Goals

Discussion: The group reviewed each school board goal by reading and discussing its merit in all four
domains. Discussion ensued.

Revision to Goal #3 to encompass K-12. Adding a Goal #3 to Community, Connection, and
Communication. Add Goal #6 to Community, Connection, and Communication.

Conclusions: The group determined on a draft set of goals.

Action Items Person Responsible / Deadline

Meeting adjou



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Student Council - Vision Conference - Overnight Travel

TRHS Student Council is a student-led organization. The group continues to seek opportunities to offer
leadership training for its members to improve their communication and teamwork skills. In the past few
years, TRHS Student Council has worked to provide more inclusive, school pride/community building
activities. The group is always striving to improve the quantity and quality of future events. This VISION
conference promotes training in a positive, supportive, and interactive format, allowing students to
network while gaining new skills.

Information about conference (https://stucovisionconference.org/):
“What began in 2016 as the Region 6 VISION (Value, Inspire, Share, Insight, Opportunity, Network)
Conference – established by students for students and their adult advisors in the states of Arizona,
Arkansas, Colorado, Kansas, Missouri, New Mexico and Oklahoma – has grown to welcome all states to
this National Student Leadership Conference for Student Council leaders. It emphasizes peer-to-peer
learning through networking, student-led roundtables, school project gallery walk, national motivational
speakers, leadership skill training, hands-on community service, and more.”

Trip Info:
Dates: June 19th - June 23rd
Location: Albuquerque, NM
Number of Students: 4
Number of Chaperones: 2
Lodging location: Holiday Inn Express and Suites Albuquerque, NM
Cost covered by: student activities budget line, student fundraising, family contributions



Conference Fees
$200/person = $1200

Flights
American Airlines - $550/person = $3300

Hotel:
$135/night (4 nights, 3 rooms) = $1620

Holiday Inn Express & Suites
Albuquerque Midtown
2500 Menaul Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Pre-Conference Mixer
$50/person = $300

Rental Car
$625

On Wednesday June 19th and Thursday June 20th, students will have the opportunity to visit the
following places: Indian Pueblo Cultural Center, Sandia Peak Tramway, ABC Biopark Zoo, and New
Mexico Natural History Museum. The pre-conference mixer is Thursday evening, and the conference
begins at 8am on Friday, June 21st at Rio Rancho High School.

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer Puchlopek, Secondary Curriculum Coordinator



 
 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY May 02, 2024 
 
 
Per school board policy IJOA, Student Trips, the Music Department is requesting School Board approval to 
plan and implement a cultural trip to New York City.  This trip would be an optional experience for students 
and would take place across three days in April of 2025 during the planned Spring Break: no student or 
staff member would miss any amount of a scheduled school day.  Student families would fundraise or pay 
directly to attend this trip and all financials will be handled by the Timberlane Music Association.  This trip 
would not impact the district budget.  Travel Insurance will be a part of the package price. 
 
Chaperones will include Music Department staff and parents who have been vetted and processed.  
Students will travel by coach bus from the Performing Arts Center to New York City the morning of 
Saturday, April 26.  Students will be staying in a hotel outside the city in New Jersey.  Bus transportation 
to cultural sites will be via coach bus.  Students will return to the Performing Arts Center the evening of 
Monday, April 28.  While in New York, students will have an opportunity to visit many cultural sites as well 
as take in a performance of the New York Philharmonic and a Broadway show. 
 
We have endeavored to generate a cost-effective itinerary to ensure as many students as possible have 
the opportunity to participate. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kurt Schweiss, Director of Music 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TRHS Intro to Fitness/Health I - Curriculum Revisions
Nutrition and Goal Setting

The TRHS PE/Health department is proposing a two part curriculum revision connected to
nutrition and goal setting. Currently, content and skills related to nutrition and goal setting
are only present in the Health I curriculum. This revision advances the nutrition and goal
setting content in the Health I course setting and introduces the nutrition and goal setting
content in the Intro to Fitness course setting.

The Health I revision reduces the amount of repetition/review from previous grades and
allows for a more advanced application of the nutrition material in the context of the unit
“Accessing Valid Health Information, Products, and Services.”

The new unit in Intro to Fitness, “Nutrition and Goal Setting” adds nutrition and goal
setting content to PE. Formalizing a new unit in Intro to Fitness provides teachers the
ability to gear instruction and assessment toward these important concepts in the fitness
setting.

The two new units are attached.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Puchlopek, Secondary Curriculum Coordinator



Health I: Accessing Valid Health Information, Products, Services

Stage 1 Desired Results
ESTABLISHED GOALS:

Competencies:
● Students will demonstrate the ability to apply knowledge

and practice health behaviors and recognize health risks in
order to promote a healthy lifestyle.

• Students will demonstrate the ability to access
valid information, products and services to
promote a healthy lifestyle.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to analyze and summarize
text and integrate knowledge to make meaning of
discipline-specific materials.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to produce coherent and
supported writing in order to communicate effectively for a range
of discipline-specific tasks, purposes, and audiences.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to speak purposefully and
effectively by strategically making decisions about content,
language use, and discourse style.

Content Standards:
● CDCP.1 comprehend concepts related to health

promotion and disease prevention to enhance
health

● CDCP.3 demonstrate the ability to access valid
information, products, and services to enhance
health

Transfer

Students will be able to independently use their learning to make informed decisions in order
to lead a healthy lifestyle.

Meaning
ENDURING UNDERSTANDINGS
Students will understand that…

● there is a vast amount of health
information online, and not all of it is
accurate and reliable

● it is important to one’s health to research
a health product before purchasing or
using it

● evaluating proper healthcare providers
ensures appropriate treatment

ESSENTIAL QUESTIONS
● How does one know if a resource, product, or 

service is valid, reliable, and/or relevant to 
their health?

Acquisition
Students will know…
● a variety of methods for checking sources of

health information
● that the acronym ACCESS stands for Accurate,

Credible, Current, Easy to Use, Support,
Situations

● that food claims and healthy eating strategies
are not always valid (misleading
info/advertised claims)

● how marketing, packaging, and advertising
influence product choices

● the dimensions of health and the
interrelationships of them

● that there are protective factors that could
enhance/affect health, such as: nutrition,
exercise, stress, substance use, family history,

Students will be skilled at…
● navigating several different online sites and

resources using the ACCESS principles
● providing a rationale for appropriateness of

source
● locating and identifying local related services

(within 1 hour drive) for personal/family
health issues

● identifying when help and resources are
needed

● evaluating info, products, and services for
validity and reliability

● reflecting on the use of valid info, products,
and services

● comparing and contrasting various dietary
guidelines and practices from different
sources, locations, and cultures (USDA



access to regular health care, support systems,
etc.

● the risk factors that could be detrimental to
health

● how to comparison shop for foods, including
comparing nutrient density and food packaging

●
vocabulary:
internet domains, reliable, valid, accessible, ACCESS,
primary care provider, referral, performance
supplement, dietary supplement, obesity, diabetes,
protective factors, risk factors, longevity, dimensions of
health, primary care vs. specialists, referral, genetics,
heredity, health claim

Guidelines, Harvard Healthy Eating Plate,
Mediterranean Diet, food guidelines from
different countries)

Content Area Literacy Standards 21st Century Skills
● RH.6-8.1 Cite specific textual evidence to support analysis of primary and secondary sources.
● RH.6-8.2 Determine the central ideas or information of a primary or secondary source; provide an accurate summary of the source distinct

from prior knowledge or opinions.
● RH.6-8.4 Determine the meaning of words and phrases as they are used in a text, including vocabulary specific to domains related to

history/social studies.
● RH.6-8.7 Integrate visual information (e.g., in charts, graphs, photographs, videos, or maps) with other information in print and digital texts
● WHST.6-8.2 Write informative/explanatory texts, including the narration of historical events, scientific procedures/ experiments, or technical

processes.
● WHST.6-8.4 Produce clear and coherent writing in which the development, organization, and style are appropriate to task, purpose, and

audience.
● WHST.6-8.8 Gather relevant information from multiple print and digital sources, using search terms effectively; assess the credibility and

accuracy of each source; and quote or paraphrase the data and conclusions of others while avoiding plagiarism and following a standard format
for citation.

● WHST.6-8.9 Draw evidence from informational texts to support analysis, reflection, and research.

● make judgments and decisions
● communicate clearly
● collaborate with others
● manage goals and time
● be self-directed learners

http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/2/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/4/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/7/


Stage 2 - Evidence
Evaluative Criteria Assessment Evidence

PERFORMANCE TASK(S):

OTHER EVIDENCE:

Stage 3 – Learning Plan
Summary of Key Learning Events and Instruction

Language Arts Integration Mathematics Integration
● 1.OA.1 Use ● 1.OA.1 Use

Technology Integration District Materials
● 1.OA.1 Use

http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/


Introduction to Fitness: Nutrition and Goal Setting

Stage 1 Desired Results
ESTABLISHED GOALS:

Competencies:
● Students will apply knowledge and practice health behaviors and

recognize health risks in order to promote a healthy lifestyle.
● Students will be able to analyze consequence of decisions,

problem solve and set goals in order to promote healthy lifestyle
● Students will demonstrate the ability to analyze and summarize

text and integrate knowledge to make meaning of
discipline-specific materials.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to produce coherent and
supported writing in order to communicate effectively for a range
of discipline-specific tasks, purposes, and audiences.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to speak purposefully and
effectively by strategically making decisions about content,
language use, and discourse style.

Content Standards:
● CDCP.1 comprehend concepts related to health promotion and

disease prevention to enhance health
● CDCP.6 demonstrate the ability to use goal-setting skills to enhance

health

Transfer

Students will be able to independently use their learning to identify and maintain a healthy
active lifestyle.

Meaning
ENDURING UNDERSTANDINGS
Students will understand that…

● setting goals in life can help a person grow
in all dimensions of health

● goal setting is a process that should
involve planning, time for change, and
ongoing reflection

ESSENTIAL QUESTIONS
● How can goal setting improve one’s health?

Acquisition
Students will know…

● benefits of healthful eating (short-term
and long-term benefits and risks)

● that the Harvard Healthy Eating Plate
helps drive variety and proportion of
foods

● the benefits of healthy eating habits such
as consuming more water, fruits,
vegetables, whole grains, lean proteins,
and calcium-rich foods

● the benefits of reducing unhealthy fats
and limiting sugar and refined
carbohydrates

● healthful weight management practices of
eating nutrient dense foods and practicing
portion control

● that the SMART principles are: Specific,
Measurable, Action Plan, Realistic, Time
based

Students will be skilled at…
● analyzing a nutrition product label and

making informed decisions from the
information provided

● assessing personal nutritional needs,
preferences, and practices

● using the Healthy Eating Plate to guide
eating practices

● analyzing personal likes and dislikes
● writing a clear goal statement.
● developing short and long term nutrition

goals that build on strengths and address
areas for improvement

● creating a detailed plan including the
SMART principles

● evaluating/reflecting on progress towards
meeting the goal, which is ongoing
(blockers/enablers)

● implementing steps to achieve a set goal



● the common enablers/barriers to
reaching goals

● the strategies for achieving goals
● that goal setting can increase longevity

and quality of life
● that a healthy, active lifestyle can be

achieved by using a behavior modification
plan.

vocabulary:
calorie, protein, carbohydrates, fat, minerals,
vitamins, water, metabolism, basal metabolic rate,
obesity, diabetes, BMI, body composition,
atherosclerosis, cholesterol-LDL, HDL,Harvard
Healthy Eating Plate, nutrient dense, portion
control, serving size, blocker, enabler, SMART
acronym, intrinsic/extrinsic motivation, self talk

Content Area Literacy Standards 21st Century Skills
● RH.6-8.1 Cite specific textual evidence to support analysis of primary and secondary sources.
● RH.6-8.2 Determine the central ideas or information of a primary or secondary source; provide an accurate summary of the source distinct

from prior knowledge or opinions.
● RH.6-8.4 Determine the meaning of words and phrases as they are used in a text, including vocabulary specific to domains related to

history/social studies.
● RH.6-8.7 Integrate visual information (e.g., in charts, graphs, photographs, videos, or maps) with other information in print and digital texts
● WHST.6-8.2 Write informative/explanatory texts, including the narration of historical events, scientific procedures/ experiments, or technical

processes.
● WHST.6-8.4 Produce clear and coherent writing in which the development, organization, and style are appropriate to task, purpose, and

audience.
● WHST.6-8.8 Gather relevant information from multiple print and digital sources, using search terms effectively; assess the credibility and

accuracy of each source; and quote or paraphrase the data and conclusions of others while avoiding plagiarism and following a standard format
for citation.

● WHST.6-8.9 Draw evidence from informational texts to support analysis, reflection, and research.

● make judgments and decisions
● communicate clearly
● collaborate with others
● manage goals and time
● be self-directed learners

http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/2/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/4/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/7/


Stage 2 - Evidence
Evaluative Criteria Assessment Evidence

PERFORMANCE TASK(S):

OTHER EVIDENCE:

Stage 3 – Learning Plan
Summary of Key Learning Events and Instruction

Language Arts Integration Mathematics Integration
● 1.OA.1 Use ● 1.OA.1 Use

Technology Integration District Materials
● 1.OA.1 Use

http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TRHS Intro to Fitness- Curriculum Revision

Muscular Strength and Endurance

The TRHS PE/Health department is proposing a curriculum unit merge in the Intro to
Fitness course. “Muscular Endurance” and “Muscular Strength” will be merged into one
unit called “Muscular Strength and Endurance.” The content/skills/competencies will
remain the same. There are only a few minor adjustments in wording in a few places. The
purpose of the unit merge is to eliminate the repetition that exists between the current
curriculum documents and to streamline the content. The new curriculum unit is
attached.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Puchlopek, Secondary Curriculum Coordinator



Intro to Fitness: Muscular Strength and Endurance

Stage 1 Desired Results
ESTABLISHED GOALS:

Competencies:
● Students will demonstrate the ability to develop and apply

knowledge, skill and movement in a variety of physical activities in
order to maintain appropriate levels of personal fitness.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to participate in physical
activity in order to achieve and maintain an appropriate level of
personal fitness.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to analyze and summarize
text and integrate knowledge to make meaning of
discipline-specific materials.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to produce coherent and
supported writing in order to communicate effectively for a range
of discipline-specific tasks, purposes, and audiences.

● Students will demonstrate the ability to speak purposefully and
effectively by strategically making decisions about content,
language use, and discourse style.

Content Standards:
● SHAPE.1 Demonstrates proficiency in a variety of motor skills and

movement patterns.
● SHAPE.2 Applies knowledge of concepts, principles, strategies and

tactics related to movement and performance.
● SHAPE.3 Demonstrates the knowledge and skills to achieve and

maintain a health-enhancing level of physical activity and fitness.
● SHAPE.4 Exhibits responsible personal and social behavior that

respects self and others.
● SHAPE.5 Recognizes the value of physical activity for health,

enjoyment, challenge, self-expression and/or social interaction.

Transfer

Students will be able to independently use their learning to identify and maintain a healthy
active lifestyle.

Meaning
ENDURING UNDERSTANDINGS
Students will understand that…

● participating in team settings promotes
tolerance, empathy, communication skills
and accountability

● participating in competitive and
recreational activities will help promote
relationship building and lifelong fitness

● participating in individual physical
activities improves the quality of one’s life

ESSENTIAL QUESTIONS
● How does building muscular strength and

endurance impact an individual’s quality of

life?

Acquisition
Students will know…

● that participating regularly in a resistance
training program will contribute positively
to overall health

● that there are physiological responses to
individual levels of fitness

● that there are different types of strength
and stretching exercises

● that increased weight resistance builds
muscles

● that participating in a regular strength
training program will enhance overall
quality of life

● that self-management skills will help to
overcome barriers

● that increased repetition, but lower
weight, builds muscle endurance

● that specific lifting technique will prevent
or reduce injury

Students will be skilled at…
● demonstrating competency in 1 or more

specialized skills in health related fitness
activities

● using movement concepts and principles
(e.g., force, motion, rotation) to analyze
and improve performance of self and/or
others in a selected skill

● creating a practice plan to improve
performance for a self-selected skill

● demonstrating appropriate technique in
resistance-training using free weights and
other equipment

● relating physiological responses to
individual levels of fitness and nutritional
balance

● identifying types of strength exercises
(isometric, concentric, eccentric) and
stretching exercises (static, proprioceptive



● that there is a connection between target
heart rate and fitness

vocabulary:
dumbbell, barbell, E-Z bar, medicine ball,
physioball, plyobox, total-body, split-body,
eccentric, concentric, sets, repetition, static,
dynamic

neuromuscular facilitation (PNF),
dynamic) for personal fitness
development (e.g., strength, endurance,
range of motion)

● calculating target heart rate and applying
that information to personal fitness plan

● creating and implementing a
behavior-modification plan that enhances
a healthy, active lifestyle in college or
career settings

● designing a fitness program, including all
components of health-related fitness, for
a college student and an employee in the
learner’s chosen field of work

● employing effective self-management
skills to analyze barriers and modify
physical activity patterns appropriately, as
needed

● applying best practices for participating
safely in physical activity, exercise and
dance (e.g., injury prevention, proper
alignment, hydration, use of equipment,
implementation of rules, sun protection)

● analyzing the health benefits of a
self-selected physical activity

Content Area Literacy Standards 21st Century Skills
● RH.6-8.1 Cite specific textual evidence to support analysis of primary and secondary sources.
● RH.6-8.2 Determine the central ideas or information of a primary or secondary source; provide an accurate summary of the source distinct

from prior knowledge or opinions.
● RH.6-8.4 Determine the meaning of words and phrases as they are used in a text, including vocabulary specific to domains related to

history/social studies.
● RH.6-8.7 Integrate visual information (e.g., in charts, graphs, photographs, videos, or maps) with other information in print and digital texts
● WHST.6-8.2 Write informative/explanatory texts, including the narration of historical events, scientific procedures/ experiments, or technical

processes.
● WHST.6-8.4 Produce clear and coherent writing in which the development, organization, and style are appropriate to task, purpose, and

audience.
● WHST.6-8.8 Gather relevant information from multiple print and digital sources, using search terms effectively; assess the credibility and

accuracy of each source; and quote or paraphrase the data and conclusions of others while avoiding plagiarism and following a standard format
for citation.

● WHST.6-8.9 Draw evidence from informational texts to support analysis, reflection, and research.

● make judgments and decisions
● communicate clearly
● collaborate with others
● manage goals and time
● be self-directed learners

http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/2/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/4/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/RH/6-8/7/


Stage 2 - Evidence
Evaluative Criteria Assessment Evidence

PERFORMANCE TASK(S):

OTHER EVIDENCE:

Stage 3 – Learning Plan
Summary of Key Learning Events and Instruction

Language Arts Integration Mathematics Integration
● 1.OA.1 Use ● 1.OA.1 Use

Technology Integration District Materials
● 1.OA.1 Use

http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/
http://www.corestandards.org/Math/Content/1/OA/A/1/


 

 
 

TRSD POLICY COMMITTEE’S  
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE SCHOOL BOARD 

 
 

May 2, 2024 
 
 

Second Read/Adoption 
Policy Changes/Recommendations 

BDE – Board/Superintendent Leadership Team 
Standing Committees   

No changes since first read. The Superintendent 
Leadership Team (SLT) has been reorganized and the 
acronymn is now defunct. Changes to the policy 
reflect the reorganization of SLT and allows 
flexibility to the Superintendent to appoint staff 
members who will provide expertise to these 
committees.  

GCEE – Telecommuting for Non-Affiliated SAU 
Staff 

No changes since first read. New policy. 

 



 
Timberlane Regional School Board 

 
Policy Code: BDE 

 
Revised: 12-03-98 
Revised: 02-24-05 
Revised: 09-05-13 
Revised: 05-07-15 
Revised: 06-02-16 
Revised: 11-02-17 
Revised: 03-31-20 
Revised:    10-06-22 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 

BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT LEADERSHIP TEAM STANDING STANDING 
COMMITTEES 

 

The Board may have the following standing committees as deemed necessary: 
1. Facilities 
2. Curriculum and Assessment 
3. Policy 
4. Safety 
5. Capital Improvement Plan 
6. Wellness 
7. Negotiations 

Standing and ad hoc committees and delegations shall be appointed by the School Board 
Chair and approved by vote of a majority of the Board. Committees will meet as needed on 
challenges and opportunities pertaining to said committee. 

 
The School Board Chair and the Superintendent will work together to appoint members to 
each committee from both the School Board and the Superintendent Leadership Team 
districtwide staff and to appoint co-chairs of each committee, one being a School Board 
member and the other being a member of the Superintendent Districtwide Leadership Team. 

 
Only members of the committee may vote on committee matters and at least two members 
of the committee from the School Board and two members of the committee from the 
Superintendent Districtwide Leadership Team must be present to hold a vote at a meeting. 
Substitute members selected by the committee co-chairs may act and vote on behalf of the 
absent member(s). 

 

BD
E 

– 
B

O
A

R
D

 
ST

A
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
EE

S 

Related Policies: BDF 



 
 

Timberlane Regional School District 
 

Policy Code: GCEE 

 
Adopted:  
 

 
Page 1 of 4 

 
 

G
C

E
E

 –
 T

E
L

E
C

O
M

M
U

T
IN

G
 F

O
R

 S
A

U
 N

O
N

-A
FF

IL
IA

T
E

D
 S

T
A

FF
 

Telecommuting for SAU Non-Affiliated Staff 

 
Objective 

Telecommuting allows employees to work at home, traveling or in a satellite location for all or part of 
their workweek. The Timberlane Regional School District considers telecommuting to be a viable, 
flexible work option when both the employee and the job are suited to such an arrangement. 
Telecommuting may be appropriate for some employees and jobs but not for others. Telecommuting is 
not an entitlement, it is not a companywide benefit, and it in no way changes the terms and conditions 
of employment with The Timberlane Regional School District. 

Eligibility 

Individuals requesting formal telecommuting arrangements must be employed with Timberlane 
Regional School District for a minimum of 12 months of continuous, regular employment and must 
have a satisfactory performance record or the 12-month waiting period can be waived if the position 
that the employee is hired for has been determined to be a fully remote position. 

Before entering into any telecommuting agreement, the employee and manager, with the assistance of the 
human resource department, will evaluate the suitability of such an arrangement, reviewing the 
following areas: 

• Employee suitability. The employee and manager will assess the needs and work habits of the 
employee, compared to traits customarily recognized as appropriate for successful 
telecommuters. 

• Job responsibilities. The employee and manager will discuss the job responsibilities and 
determine if the job is appropriate for a telecommuting arrangement. 

• Equipment needs, workspace design considerations and scheduling issues. The employee 
and manager will review the physical workspace needs and the appropriate location for the 
telework. 

• Tax and other legal implications. The employee must determine any tax or legal implications 
under IRS, state, and local government laws, and/or restrictions of working out of a home-
based office. Responsibility for fulfilling all obligations in this area rests solely with the 
employee. 

If the employee and manager agree, and the human resource department concurs, a draft telecommuting 
agreement will be prepared and signed by all parties, and a three-month trial period will commence. 

Evaluation of telecommuter performance during the trial period will include regular interaction by 



 
 

Timberlane Regional School District 
 

Policy Code: GCEE 

 
Adopted:  
 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 

G
C

E
E

 –
 T

E
L

E
C

O
M

M
U

T
IN

G
 F

O
R

 S
A

U
 N

O
N

-A
FF

IL
IA

T
E

D
 S

T
A

FF
 

phone and e-mail between the employee and the manager, and weekly face-to-face meetings to discuss 
work progress and problems. At the end of the trial period, the employee and manager will each 
complete an evaluation of the arrangement and make recommendations for continuance or 
modifications. Evaluation of telecommuter performance beyond the trial period will be consistent with 
that received by employees working at the office in both content and frequency but will focus on work 
output and completion of objectives rather than on time-based performance. 
An appropriate level of communication between the telecommuter and supervisor will be agreed to as 
part of the discussion process and will be more formal during the trial period. After conclusion of the 
trial period, the manager and telecommuter will communicate at a level consistent with employees 
working at the office or in a manner and frequency that is appropriate for the job and the individuals 
involved. Employees are expected to be available to their supervisors, directors, and co-workers during 
agreed upon work hours. 

Procedures 

Telecommuting can be informal, such as working from home for a short-term project or on the road 
during business travel, or a formal, set schedule of working away from the office as described below. 
Either an employee or a supervisor can suggest telecommuting as a work arrangement. 

Any telecommuting arrangement will be on a trial basis for the first three months and if approved, will 
be reviewed every 6 months to determine if the telecommuting arrangement will continue. 

The telecommuting arrangement may be discontinued at will and at any time at the request of either the 
telecommuter or the organization. Every effort will be made to provide 30 days’ notice of such change 
to accommodate commuting, childcare and other issues that may arise from the termination of a 
telecommuting arrangement. There may be instances, however, when no notice is possible. 

Equipment 

On a case-by-case basis, The Timberlane Regional School District will determine, with information 
supplied by the employee and the supervisor, the appropriate equipment needs (including hardware, 
software, phone and data lines and other office equipment) for each telecommuting arrangement. The 
human resource and IT departments will serve as resources in this matter. Equipment supplied by the 
organization will be maintained by the organization. Equipment supplied by the employee, if deemed 
appropriate by the organization, will be maintained by the employee. The Timberlane Regional School 
District accepts no responsibility for damage or repairs to employee-owned equipment. The Timberlane 
Regional School District reserves the right to make determinations as to appropriate equipment, subject 
to change at any time. Equipment supplied by the organization is to be used for business purposes only. 
The telecommuter must sign an inventory of all The Timberlane Regional School District property 



 
 

Timberlane Regional School District 
 

Policy Code: GCEE 

 
Adopted:  
 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 

G
C

E
E

 –
 T

E
L

E
C

O
M

M
U

T
IN

G
 F

O
R

 S
A

U
 N

O
N

-A
FF

IL
IA

T
E

D
 S

T
A

FF
 

received and agree to take appropriate action to protect the items from damage or theft. Upon 
termination of employment, all company property will be returned to the company, unless other 
arrangements have been made. 

The Timberlane Regional School District will reimburse the employee for business-related supplies, 
expenses, such as phone calls and shipping costs, which are incurred in conducting the employee’s job. 

The employee will establish an appropriate work environment within his or her home for work purposes. 
The Timberlane Regional School District will not be responsible for costs associated with the setup of 
the employee’s home office, such as remodeling, furniture, or lighting, nor for repairs or modifications 
to the home office space. 

Security 
Consistent with the district’s expectations of information security for employees working at the office, 
telecommuting employees will be expected to ensure the protection of proprietary district and student 
information accessible from their home office. Steps include the use of locked file cabinets and desks, 
regular password maintenance, and any other measures appropriate for the job and the environment. 

Safety 

Employees are expected to maintain their home workspace in a safe manner, free from safety 
hazards. Injuries sustained by the employee in a home office location and in conjunction with his or 
her regular work may be covered by the district’s workers’ compensation policy. 
Telecommuting employees are responsible for notifying the employer of such injuries as soon as 
practicable. The employee is liable for any injuries sustained by visitors to his or her home worksite. 

Telecommuting is not designed to be a replacement for appropriate childcare. Although an 
individual employee’s schedule may be modified to accommodate childcare needs, the focus of the 
arrangement must remain on job performance and meeting business demands. Prospective telecommuters 
are encouraged to discuss expectations of telecommuting with family members prior to entering a trial 
period. 

Time Worked 

Telecommuting employees who are not exempt from the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor 
Standards Act will be required to accurately record all hours worked using Timberlane Regional 
School District’s time-keeping system. Hours worked more than those scheduled per day and per 
workweek require the advance approval of the telecommuter’s supervisor. Failure to comply with this 
requirement may result in the immediate termination of the telecommuting agreement. 

 



 
 

Timberlane Regional School District 
 

Policy Code: GCEE 

 
Adopted:  
 

 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

G
C

E
E

 –
 T

E
L

E
C

O
M

M
U

T
IN

G
 F

O
R

 S
A

U
 N

O
N

-A
FF

IL
IA

T
E

D
 S

T
A

FF
 

Ad Hoc Arrangements 

Temporary telecommuting arrangements may be approved for circumstances such as inclement weather, 
special projects, or business travel. These arrangements are approved on an as- needed basis only, with 
no expectation of ongoing continuance. 

Other informal, short-term arrangements may be made for employees on family or medical leave to 
the extent practical for the employee and the organization and with the consent of the employee’s 
health care provider, if appropriate. 

All informal telecommuting arrangements are made on a case-by-case basis, focusing first on the 
business needs of the organization. 

 

 

Appendix: GCEE-X 



 
 

Timberlane Regional School District 
 

Procedure Code: GCEE-X 

 
Adopted:  
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

Telecommuting Application Form 

 
Name   Position Title   

 
 
Department  Supervisor   

 
 
Short Term Telecommuting Assignment - # of days  

Long Term Telecommuting Assignment – from   to   
 
 
Please describe how you think your job responsibilities are suited for telecommuting: 

 

 
SUPERVISOR 

I have discussed the possibility of telecommuting with the above mentioned employee. I 
believe this employee is a good candidate based on job responsibilities and performance in 
their current position. 

Supervisor’s Signature Date   
 
 
TELECOMMUTING APPLICANT 

I have discussed telecommuting with my supervisor and understand that my application does 
not guarantee that I will be eligible to telecommute. I have read the telecommuting policy and 
understand that it is not an entitlement and that it is not appropriate for every employee. I 
understand that telecommuting can be terminated at any time by The Timberlane Regional 
School District or me. 

Telecommuting Applicant’s Signature   Date   
 
 
 



 
 

Timberlane Regional School District 
 

Procedure Code: GCEE-X 

 
Adopted:  
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

Approved  Not Approved   

Reason for Non-Approval: 
 
 
Signature   Date   

 
 
 
 

Date   
 

Superintendent’s Signature 



Voted Voted Warrant Article #2 $89,120,265

FY2025 FY2024 Operating Budget

Account(s):  Miscellaneous

Salaries 41,508,293           38,488,044        3,020,249          7.8%

45.2% 44.2% Warrant Article #3 $2,427,107

Benefits 24,646,098           23,731,567        914,531              3.9% TTA CBA

26.8% 27.3% Account(s):  Miscellaneous

Operating 25,671,452           24,827,304        844,148              3.4% Warrant Article #5 $250,000

28.0% 28.5% Captal Reserve Contribution

Total Budget 91,825,843        87,046,915        4,778,928          5.5% Account(s): 5250.930.01.33

Warrant Article #8 $28,471

TAAM/IT CBA

Account(s):  Miscellaneous

Total Voted Budget: $91,825,843

Minus Capital Reserve Contribution ($250,000)

Tota w/o Capital Reserve Contribution: $91,575,843

Timberlane Regional School District

FY2025 Voted Budget FY2025 Voted Budget Recap

  Change  

41,508,293 

24,646,098 

25,671,452 

Salaries

Benefits

Operating

Y:\Finance\TRSD\25 Budget\Budget Recap\FY2025 Budget Recap



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.1100.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        333,000.00$            -$                        

100.1100.112.00.00.0.00000 Salaries-Teachers 17,610,237.75$       16,540,760.10$       1,069,477.65$       15,891,882.74$       16,122,769.04$       16,224,869.30$       16,546,686.83$       

100.1100.114.00.00.0.00000 Educational Assistants Salaries 1,757,170.31$         1,632,444.50$         124,725.81$          1,450,258.53$         1,413,966.16$         1,344,558.29$         1,420,893.95$         

100.1100.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 46,016.20$              33,990.00$              12,026.20$            34,237.26$              31,831.50$              31,096.49$              30,904.50$              

100.1100.117.00.00.0.00000 Home Instruction / ESOL 10,000.00$              10,000.00$              -$                      360.00$                   10,000.00$              -$                        -$                        

100.1100.122.00.00.0.00000 Substitute Salaries- Teachers 450,000.00$            450,000.00$            -$                      349,619.65$            320,000.00$            383,625.17$            320,000.00$            

100.1100.123.00.00.0.00000 Long Term Substitutes 190,000.00$            190,000.00$            -$                      61,705.02$              190,000.00$            66,488.12$              190,000.00$            

100.1100.320.00.00.0.00000 Professional Edu Services 3,950.00$                4,000.00$                (50.00)$                 4,020.85$                4,000.00$                4,500.00$                4,500.00$                

100.1100.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 32,300.00$              30,050.00$              2,250.00$              129,789.44$            22,450.00$              16,881.00$              22,450.00$              

100.1100.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 59,845.00$              62,717.00$              (2,872.00)$            45,858.30$              54,483.00$              44,054.21$              60,640.00$              

100.1100.531.00.00.0.00000 Telephone -$                        -$                        -$                      9,336.72$                -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.1100.550.00.00.0.00000 Printing 2,500.00$                2,500.00$                -$                      -$                        2,500.00$                3,528.00$                4,675.00$                

100.1100.561.00.00.0.00000 Tuition-Other LEA's in State 45,000.00$              20,000.00$              25,000.00$            14,238.00$              -$                        13,698.00$              -$                        

100.1100.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 8,000.00$                10,000.00$              (2,000.00)$            5,512.74$                7,501.00$                4,783.71$                8,303.00$                

100.1100.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 539,857.96$            537,381.96$            2,476.00$              518,821.60$            567,680.75$            598,941.06$            569,144.75$            

100.1100.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 56,792.00$              60,691.00$              (3,899.00)$            59,038.58$              73,627.00$              51,413.42$              102,115.00$            

100.1100.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 349,964.00$            251,615.00$            98,349.00$            301,231.61$            257,216.00$            210,662.76$            305,366.00$            

100.1100.650.00.00.0.00000 Software 107,698.00$            108,758.00$            (1,060.00)$            93,850.76$              117,012.00$            90,002.48$              109,836.00$            

100.1100.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 91,913.00$              71,648.00$              20,265.00$            105,443.80$            77,784.00$              65,323.46$              67,247.68$              

100.1100.734.00.00.0.00000 New Computer/Netwk Equip 50,000.00$              37,000.00$              13,000.00$            36,349.94$              15,000.00$              44,673.31$              45,000.00$              

100.1100.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 101,535.24$            90,853.00$              10,682.24$            72,320.18$              71,315.21$              81,994.91$              85,575.56$              

100.1100.738.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Computer/Netwrk 385,390.00$            297,500.00$            87,890.00$            387,121.91$            274,025.00$            257,982.09$            255,125.00$            

100.1100.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 32,960.00$              33,515.00$              (555.00)$               25,843.00$              8,521.00$                5,370.00$                8,354.00$                

FUNC:  REGULAR EDUCATION - 1100 21,931,129.46$       20,475,423.56$       1,455,705.90$       19,596,840.63$       19,641,681.66$       19,877,445.78$       20,156,817.27$       

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 1



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.1200.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 325,416.00$            324,803.84$            612.16$                 307,511.27$            290,000.00$            276,846.30$            300,000.00$            

100.1200.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 4,180,837.17$         3,855,208.29$         325,628.88$          3,078,536.36$         3,805,810.00$         3,499,315.15$         3,995,925.50$         

100.1200.114.00.00.0.00000 Educational Assistants Salaries 3,125,232.25$         3,080,082.43$         45,149.82$            2,280,728.74$         2,922,787.06$         2,525,270.22$         2,760,419.79$         

100.1200.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 110,102.20$            85,459.50$              24,642.70$            81,084.64$              81,464.85$              81,096.78$              75,935.37$              

100.1200.117.00.00.0.00000 Home Instruction / ESOL 31,000.00$              31,000.00$              -$                      9,762.96$                20,000.00$              26,275.90$              83,013.00$              

100.1200.124.00.00.0.00000 Substitute Salaries- Assistants 55,000.00$              55,000.00$              -$                      37,818.60$              55,000.00$              64,092.66$              55,000.00$              

100.1200.320.00.00.0.00000 Professional Edu Services 7,500.00$                7,500.00$                -$                      -$                        7,500.00$                -$                        -$                        

100.1200.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 1,425,000.00$         820,000.00$            605,000.00$          757,284.64$            670,000.00$            498,527.26$            531,900.00$            

100.1200.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 50,000.00$              50,000.00$              -$                      7,689.99$                2,000.00$                -$                        2,000.00$                

100.1200.561.00.00.0.00000 Tuition-Other LEA's in State -$                        30,000.00$              (30,000.00)$           -$                        30,000.00$              -$                        30,000.00$              

100.1200.564.00.00.0.00000 Tuition-Private 3,610,000.00$         4,228,000.00$         (618,000.00)$         2,381,584.32$         3,477,000.00$         2,707,274.77$         3,477,000.00$         

100.1200.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 4,200.00$                6,620.00$                (2,420.00)$            3,645.35$                6,620.00$                468.43$                   6,620.00$                

100.1200.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 59,550.00$              67,361.00$              (7,811.00)$            42,611.49$              49,361.00$              19,244.71$              47,627.00$              

100.1200.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 10,000.00$              14,478.00$              (4,478.00)$            66,876.17$              14,478.00$              4,480.12$                14,478.00$              

100.1200.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 59,000.00$              50,000.00$              9,000.00$              49,034.46$              50,000.00$              27,695.30$              25,293.00$              

100.1200.650.00.00.0.00000 Software 3,500.00$                4,500.00$                (1,000.00)$            -$                        2,000.00$                3,490.80$                1,000.00$                

100.1200.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 1,400.00$                3,482.00$                (2,082.00)$            1,871.41$                3,482.00$                1,504.98$                3,471.00$                

100.1200.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 700.00$                   1,200.00$                (500.00)$               710.05$                   1,200.00$                203.39$                   1,189.00$                

100.1200.738.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Computer/Netwrk 30,000.00$              30,000.00$              -$                      26,324.64$              30,000.00$              27,231.75$              30,000.00$              

100.1200.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees -$                        -$                        -$                      400.00$                   -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  SPECIAL EDUCATION - 1200 13,088,437.62$       12,744,695.06$       343,742.56$          9,133,475.09$         11,518,702.91$       9,763,018.52$         11,440,871.66$       

100.1260.117.00.00.0.00000 Home Instruction / ESOL 94,790.40$              54,946.00$              39,844.40$            52,983.68$              53,013.00$              38,740.28$              -$                        

100.1260.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 2,000.00$                2,000.00$                -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 2.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.1260.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 1,500.00$                1,500.00$                -$                      1,139.02$                -$                        1,275.27$                -$                        

100.1260.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 600.00$                   -$                        600.00$                 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.1260.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 750.00$                   -$                        750.00$                 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  BILINGUAL EDUCATION - 1260 99,640.40$              58,446.00$              41,194.40$            54,122.70$              53,013.00$              40,015.55$              -$                        

100.1300.561.00.00.0.00000 Tuition-Other LEA's in State 170,000.00$            152,000.00$            18,000.00$            163,663.34$            145,000.00$            133,335.23$            120,000.00$            

FUNC:  VOCATIONAL EDUCATION - 1300 170,000.00$            152,000.00$            18,000.00$            163,663.34$            145,000.00$            133,335.23$            120,000.00$            

100.1410.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 172,600.00$            130,200.00$            42,400.00$            134,424.75$            128,900.00$            103,900.48$            130,252.50$            

100.1410.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 59,100.00$              57,675.00$              1,425.00$              18,164.59$              37,300.00$              31,780.76$              36,000.00$              

100.1410.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 16,245.00$              14,000.00$              2,245.00$              19,296.00$              15,756.00$              10,173.00$              14,000.00$              

100.1410.890.00.00.0.00000 Miscellaneous Expense 43,000.00$              45,000.00$              (2,000.00)$            36,618.16$              45,001.00$              15,965.99$              45,002.00$              

FUNC:  STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 1410 290,945.00$            246,875.00$            44,070.00$            208,503.50$            226,957.00$            161,820.23$            225,254.50$            

100.1420.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 124,488.00$            141,075.00$            (16,587.00)$           114,000.01$            114,000.00$            114,000.00$            114,000.00$            

100.1420.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 314,125.00$            307,325.00$            6,800.00$              241,157.99$            257,325.00$            249,954.96$            255,532.00$            

100.1420.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 46,563.80$              44,194.80$              2,369.00$              42,401.71$              41,980.40$              42,334.48$              40,099.80$              

100.1420.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 4,800.00$                4,800.00$                -$                      2,350.00$                4,800.00$                3,682.40$                29,325.00$              

100.1420.390.00.00.0.00000 Game Expenses 131,005.00$            86,605.00$              44,400.00$            78,900.00$              80,505.00$              69,632.00$              77,305.00$              

100.1420.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 4,000.00$                11,500.00$              (7,500.00)$            3,898.48$                8,200.00$                6,772.78$                7,200.00$                

100.1420.520.00.00.0.00000 Insurance 11,500.00$              11,500.00$              -$                      11,064.00$              11,500.00$              11,064.00$              11,500.00$              

100.1420.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 1,000.00$                900.00$                   100.00$                 960.98$                   900.00$                   829.05$                   975.00$                   

100.1420.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 82,200.00$              72,950.00$              9,250.00$              82,141.08$              73,762.00$              77,702.92$              69,580.00$              

100.1420.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 20,445.00$              21,495.00$              (1,050.00)$            7,190.75$                7,292.00$                12,988.22$              7,100.00$                

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 3.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.1420.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment -$                        1,000.00$                (1,000.00)$            6,405.00$                6,500.00$                2,971.59$                3,000.00$                

100.1420.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 18,523.00$              2,830.00$                15,693.00$            902.64$                   900.00$                   8,749.90$                3,800.00$                

100.1420.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 10,940.00$              10,780.00$              160.00$                 9,715.00$                10,190.00$              7,258.22$                9,210.00$                

100.1420.880.00.00.0.00000 Miscellaneous Expense 14,000.00$              6,000.00$                8,000.00$              9,810.50$                11,500.00$              8,117.51$                8,500.00$                

100.1420.890.00.00.0.00000 Miscellaneous Expense 49,300.00$              47,000.00$              2,300.00$              36,935.42$              43,900.00$              41,329.00$              38,600.00$              

FUNC:  ATHLETICS - 1420 832,889.80$            769,954.80$            62,935.00$            647,833.56$            673,254.40$            657,387.03$            675,726.80$            

100.1430.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 30,000.00$              30,000.00$              -$                      26,059.00$              30,000.00$              23,689.00$              20,511.75$              

100.1430.320.00.00.0.00000 Professional Edu Services 4,000.00$                4,000.00$                -$                      -$                        4,000.00$                -$                        4,000.00$                

100.1430.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 300.00$                   300.00$                   -$                      -$                        300.00$                   -$                        300.00$                   

FUNC:  SUMMER SCHOOL - 1430 34,300.00$              34,300.00$              -$                 26,059.00$              34,300.00$              23,689.00$              24,811.75$              

100.1600.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 105,621.08$            105,000.00$            621.08$                 69,658.00$              100,000.00$            83,768.00$              100,000.00$            

100.1600.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 15,763.54$              14,798.70$              964.84$                 13,397.72$              13,898.70$              14,177.01$              12,836.88$              

100.1600.320.00.00.0.00000 Professional Edu Services 2,000.00$                2,000.00$                -$                      -$                        2,000.00$                -$                        2,000.00$                

100.1600.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 11,000.00$              11,000.00$              -$                      5,877.18$                11,000.00$              2,251.86$                11,000.00$              

100.1600.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 1,866.00$                2,700.00$                (834.00)$               1,511.10$                2,700.00$                -$                        2,700.00$                

100.1600.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 18,025.00$              16,000.00$              2,025.00$              15,000.00$              15,000.00$              22,000.00$              15,000.00$              

100.1600.650.00.00.0.00000 Software -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        1.00$                       

FUNC:  ALTERNATIVE/CONTINUING EDUC. - 1600 154,275.62$            151,498.70$            2,776.92$              105,444.00$            144,598.70$            122,196.87$            143,537.88$            

100.2000.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 71,000.00$              -$                        71,000.00$            -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2000.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 10,000.00$              -$                        10,000.00$            -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  SUPPORT SERVICES - 2000 81,000.00$              -$                        81,000.00$            -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 4.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2113.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 1,000.00$                -$                        1,000.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2113.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 1,000.00$                -$                        1,000.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  SOCIAL WORK SERVICES - 2113 2,000.00$                -$                        2,000.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2122.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 104,286.00$            107,746.15$            (3,460.15)$            100,599.08$            109,000.00$            177,819.20$            109,000.00$            

100.2122.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 1,216,728.98$         1,169,330.03$         47,398.95$            1,094,849.20$         1,178,994.44$         1,153,599.94$         1,100,105.83$         

100.2122.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 181,786.31$            158,317.90$            23,468.41$            142,122.33$            140,082.10$            135,421.23$            136,771.15$            

100.2122.320.00.00.0.00000 Professional Edu Services 24,720.90$              24,200.00$              520.90$                 7,400.21$                8,655.80$                6,892.92$                8,655.80$                

100.2122.550.00.00.0.00000 Printing 539.00$                   1,014.00$                (475.00)$               935.38$                   1,270.00$                1,626.05$                1,270.00$                

100.2122.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        200.00$                   93.52$                     200.00$                   

100.2122.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 9,985.00$                7,637.00$                2,348.00$              3,407.65$                7,671.00$                3,049.61$                8,671.00$                

100.2122.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 1,400.00$                843.00$                   557.00$                 812.74$                   1,686.00$                319.53$                   1,686.00$                

100.2122.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees -$                        -$                        -$                      100.00$                   -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2122.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment -$                        -$                        -$                      14,238.85$              470.00$                   561.95$                   470.00$                   

100.2122.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 800.00$                   500.00$                   300.00$                 -$                        -$                        318.00$                   -$                        

FUNC:  GUIDANCE - 2122 1,540,246.19$         1,469,588.08$         70,658.11$            1,364,465.44$         1,448,029.34$         1,479,701.95$         1,366,829.78$         

100.2134.113.00.00.0.00000 Nurses Salaries 705,913.95$            681,351.70$            24,562.25$            577,305.68$            629,031.53$            563,747.81$            644,019.37$            

100.2134.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 57,819.95$              60,985.70$              (3,165.75)$            51,767.08$              55,447.15$              50,568.11$              54,292.10$              

100.2134.290.00.00.0.00000 Other Employee Benefits 500.00$                   500.00$                   -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2134.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 12,000.00$              18,700.00$              (6,700.00)$            6,641.81$                18,700.00$              5,320.39$                18,700.00$              

100.2134.340.00.00.0.00000 Technical Services 5,000.00$                5,000.00$                -$                      5,000.00$                5,000.00$                2,500.00$                5,000.00$                

100.2134.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 1,000.00$                1,300.00$                (300.00)$               495.00$                   1,300.00$                744.00$                   1,300.00$                

100.2134.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 200.00$                   200.00$                   -$                      66.03$                     200.00$                   46.67$                     200.00$                   

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 5.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2134.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 22,000.00$              22,000.00$              -$                      15,055.62$              22,000.00$              15,090.25$              22,000.00$              

100.2134.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources -$                        400.00$                   (400.00)$               114.60$                   400.00$                   -$                        400.00$                   

100.2134.650.00.00.0.00000 Software 6,000.00$                -$                        6,000.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2134.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 1,000.00$                1,400.00$                (400.00)$               2,301.13$                1,000.00$                -$                        1,000.00$                

100.2134.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 1,000.00$                1,000.00$                -$                      6,458.04$                1,000.00$                1,483.00$                1,000.00$                

100.2134.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 45.00$                     -$                        45.00$                   -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  HEALTH SERVICES - 2134 812,478.90$            792,837.40$            19,641.50$            665,204.99$            734,078.68$            639,500.23$            747,911.47$            

100.2143.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 350,198.82$            320,571.04$            29,627.78$            312,514.63$            339,533.21$            307,778.77$            335,871.21$            

100.2143.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 345,000.00$            110,000.00$            235,000.00$          100,552.50$            82,000.00$              2,918.38$                82,000.00$              

100.2143.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops -$                        200.00$                   (200.00)$               -$                        200.00$                   -$                        200.00$                   

100.2143.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 13,000.00$              12,000.00$              1,000.00$              11,245.42$              12,000.00$              8,687.07$                12,000.00$              

100.2143.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources -$                        -$                        -$                      459.00$                   525.00$                   400.37$                   525.00$                   

100.2143.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees -$                        -$                        -$                      163.00$                   -$                        655.00$                   -$                        

100.2143.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 1,000.00$                1,160.00$                (160.00)$               -$                        1,160.00$                -$                        1,160.00$                

FUNC:  PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES - 2143 709,198.82$            443,931.04$            265,267.78$          424,934.55$            435,418.21$            320,439.59$            431,756.21$            

100.2152.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 807,191.27$            702,258.02$            104,933.25$          660,921.68$            675,413.98$            614,158.90$            639,811.00$            

100.2152.114.00.00.0.00000 Educational Assistants Salaries 216,666.13$            203,890.49$            12,775.64$            164,646.03$            197,535.02$            188,241.01$            227,067.36$            

100.2152.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 430,000.00$            232,900.00$            197,100.00$          44,907.28$              232,900.00$            129,899.86$            232,900.00$            

100.2152.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops -$                        200.00$                   (200.00)$               -$                        200.00$                   -$                        200.00$                   

100.2152.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 12,000.00$              11,070.00$              930.00$                 10,120.35$              11,070.00$              8,548.79$                11,070.00$              

100.2152.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 500.00$                   1,983.00$                (1,483.00)$            638.29$                   1,983.00$                79.04$                     1,983.00$                

100.2152.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 29,000.00$              44,000.00$              (15,000.00)$           2,011.21$                44,000.00$              3,064.38$                44,000.00$              

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 6.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2152.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 9,000.00$                9,598.00$                (598.00)$               9,729.59$                9,598.00$                699.96$                   9,598.00$                

FUNC:  SPEECH - 2152 1,504,357.40$         1,205,899.51$         298,457.89$          892,974.43$            1,172,700.00$         944,691.94$            1,166,629.36$         

100.2190.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 50,000.00$              50,000.00$              -$                      36,857.50$              50,000.00$              32,085.00$              50,000.00$              

FUNC:  OTHER PUPIL SERVICES - 2190 50,000.00$              50,000.00$              -$                      36,857.50$              50,000.00$              32,085.00$              50,000.00$              

100.2210.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 2,100.00$                -$                        2,100.00$              2,100.00$                -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2210.320.00.00.0.00000 Professional Edu Services 20,000.00$              22,100.00$              (2,100.00)$            11,800.00$              20,000.00$              7,566.00$                30,000.00$              

100.2210.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 500.00$                   500.00$                   -$                      -$                        500.00$                   -$                        2,002.00$                

FUNC:  IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCTION - 2210 22,600.00$              22,600.00$              -$                      13,900.00$              20,500.00$              7,566.00$                32,002.00$              

100.2213.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 136,260.00$            128,000.00$            8,260.00$              133,000.00$            128,000.00$            137,923.08$            109,000.00$            

100.2213.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 5,000.00$                5,000.00$                -$                      5,000.00$                5,000.00$                -$                        5,000.00$                

100.2213.240.00.00.0.00000 Tuition Reimbursement 204,500.00$            204,500.00$            -$                      95,255.12$              208,500.00$            103,717.90$            210,507.00$            

100.2213.320.00.00.0.00000 Professional Edu Services 127,500.00$            142,000.00$            (14,500.00)$           80,471.72$              120,203.00$            47,391.44$              90,601.00$              

100.2213.321.00.00.0.00000 Prof Services for Instruction 7,500.00$                7,500.00$                -$                      1,402.75$                8,500.00$                4,927.00$                8,502.00$                

100.2213.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 3,000.00$                4,000.00$                (1,000.00)$            1,071.07$                4,000.00$                -$                        4,001.00$                

100.2213.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 3,000.00$                2,000.00$                1,000.00$              2,671.66$                3,000.00$                900.00$                   3,000.00$                

100.2213.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 2,000.00$                2,000.00$                -$                      1,871.50$                3,000.00$                399.75$                   3,000.00$                

FUNC:  PROFESSIONAL IMPROVEMENT - 2213 488,760.00$            495,000.00$            (6,240.00)$            320,743.82$            480,203.00$            295,259.17$            433,611.00$            

100.2219.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 200.00$                   200.00$                   -$                      -$                        201.00$                   131.81$                   202.00$                   

FUNC:  OTH IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCTION - 2219 200.00$                   200.00$                   -$                      -$                        201.00$                   131.81$                   202.00$                   

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 7.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2222.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 450,149.38$            427,895.48$            22,253.90$            416,987.00$            419,087.00$            416,987.00$            415,883.00$            

100.2222.114.00.00.0.00000 Educational Assistants Salaries 183,633.80$            211,225.81$            (27,592.01)$           186,925.12$            176,702.08$            168,921.77$            166,728.59$            

100.2222.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        1.00$                       

100.2222.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        1.00$                       

100.2222.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 10,250.00$              9,585.00$                665.00$                 8,726.43$                8,485.00$                7,448.79$                8,112.00$                

100.2222.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 56,733.94$              60,900.00$              (4,166.06)$            60,749.83$              60,825.00$              51,874.05$              62,200.00$              

100.2222.641.00.00.0.00000 Library Periodicals 7,082.40$                7,282.40$                (200.00)$               6,184.75$                7,282.40$                5,583.84$                7,507.40$                

100.2222.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 91,245.03$              58,857.00$              32,388.03$            63,579.59$              57,627.55$              60,081.63$              65,854.45$              

100.2222.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 1,300.00$                -$                        1,300.00$              3,341.96$                3,023.00$                2,302.20$                2,625.00$                

100.2222.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 2,400.00$                -$                        2,400.00$              3,837.17$                4,001.00$                3,790.54$                4,503.00$                

100.2222.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 217.00$                   -$                        217.00$                 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES - 2222 803,011.55$            775,745.69$            27,265.86$            750,331.85$            737,033.03$            716,989.82$            733,415.44$            

100.2223.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries -$                        5,200.00$                (5,200.00)$            -$                        3,300.00$                1,300.00$                3,300.00$                

100.2223.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 1,450.00$                1,450.00$                -$                      -$                        1,321.00$                1,249.00$                1,203.00$                

100.2223.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        2.00$                       

100.2223.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 1,950.00$                2,450.00$                (500.00)$               2,261.52$                2,650.00$                798.23$                   2,453.00$                

100.2223.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 7,400.00$                7,645.00$                (245.00)$               6,019.78$                7,120.00$                8,282.16$                9,271.00$                

100.2223.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 1,900.00$                900.00$                   1,000.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        3.00$                       

100.2223.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        511.50$                   4.00$                       

FUNC:  AUDIO VISUAL - 2223 12,700.00$              17,645.00$              (4,945.00)$            8,281.30$                14,391.00$              12,140.89$              16,236.00$              

100.2311.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 14,000.00$              14,000.00$              -$                      13,000.00$              14,000.00$              9,200.00$                9,200.00$                

FUNC:  SCHOOL BOARD STIPEND - 2311 14,000.00$              14,000.00$              -$                      13,000.00$              14,000.00$              9,200.00$                9,200.00$                

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 8.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2312.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 6,000.00$                6,000.00$                -$                      3,794.80$                6,900.00$                3,715.69$                6,900.00$                

100.2312.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 320.00$                   320.00$                   -$                      286.71$                   320.00$                   320.00$                   320.00$                   

FUNC:  SCHOOL BOARD CLERK - 2312 6,320.00$                6,320.00$                -$                      4,081.51$                7,220.00$                4,035.69$                7,220.00$                

100.2313.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 5,050.00$                9,850.00$                (4,800.00)$            5,050.00$                8,200.00$                4,250.00$                5,000.00$                

100.2313.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 2,500.00$                2,500.00$                -$                      1,505.37$                1,000.00$                2,240.00$                1,000.00$                

FUNC:  TREASURER - 2313 7,550.00$                12,350.00$              (4,800.00)$            6,555.37$                9,200.00$                6,490.00$                6,000.00$                

100.2314.340.00.00.0.00000 Technical Services 4,000.00$                4,000.00$                -$                      3,693.75$                4,000.00$                7,137.50$                4,000.00$                

100.2314.550.00.00.0.00000 Printing 8,000.00$                8,000.00$                -$                      11,254.00$              6,800.00$                7,607.25$                6,800.00$                

100.2314.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 3,500.00$                3,500.00$                -$                      4,374.18$                5,000.00$                1,478.78$                5,000.00$                

FUNC:  DISTRICT MEETING - 2314 15,500.00$              15,500.00$              -$                      19,321.93$              15,800.00$              16,223.53$              15,800.00$              

100.2317.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 50,000.00$              50,000.00$              -$                      33,153.75$              45,000.00$              46,357.50$              34,000.00$              

FUNC:  AUDIT - 2317 50,000.00$              50,000.00$              -$                      33,153.75$              45,000.00$              46,357.50$              34,000.00$              

100.2318.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 204,800.00$            200,000.00$            4,800.00$              272,776.27$            175,000.00$            219,930.87$            120,000.00$            

FUNC:  LEGAL FEES - 2318 204,800.00$            200,000.00$            4,800.00$              272,776.27$            175,000.00$            219,930.87$            120,000.00$            

100.2319.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 11,160.00$              11,160.00$              -$                      4,000.00$                11,160.00$              4,000.00$                5,000.00$                

100.2319.340.00.00.0.00000 Technical Services -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        2,000.00$                -$                        2,000.00$                

100.2319.540.00.00.0.00000 Advertising 5,000.00$                5,000.00$                -$                      -$                        4,000.00$                4,309.73$                4,000.00$                

100.2319.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        4,000.00$                -$                        4,000.00$                

100.2319.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies -$                        -$                        -$                      1,050.22$                -$                        -$                        -$                        

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 9.00$                       



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2319.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees -$                        -$                        -$                      4,700.00$                -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2319.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 18,000.00$              18,000.00$              -$                      11,242.44$              18,000.00$              15,312.44$              18,000.00$              

100.2319.890.00.00.0.00000 Miscellaneous Expense 27,500.00$              27,500.00$              -$                      14,351.69$              25,000.00$              1,405.00$                25,000.00$              

FUNC:  OTHER SCHOOL BOARD SERVICES - 2319 61,660.00$              61,660.00$              -$                      35,344.35$              64,160.00$              25,027.17$              58,000.00$              

100.2321.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 512,760.02$            416,713.00$            96,047.02$            299,038.47$            305,231.00$            404,376.85$            280,000.00$            

100.2321.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 116,578.00$            109,100.00$            7,478.00$              109,554.95$            107,500.00$            89,638.05$              80,000.00$              

100.2321.240.00.00.0.00000 Tuition Reimbursement 40,000.00$              40,000.00$              -$                      7,745.11$                10,000.00$              4,150.00$                5,000.00$                

100.2321.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 35,205.00$              10,205.00$              25,000.00$            14,327.42$              -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2321.531.00.00.0.00000 Telephone -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        10,000.00$              

100.2321.534.00.00.0.00000 Postage 9,000.00$                6,000.00$                3,000.00$              8,754.48$                4,000.00$                4,089.80$                4,000.00$                

100.2321.540.00.00.0.00000 Advertising 5,000.00$                -$                        5,000.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2321.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 18,000.00$              18,000.00$              -$                      6,040.64$                18,000.00$              4,319.89$                18,000.00$              

100.2321.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 35,000.00$              18,500.00$              16,500.00$            14,152.51$              18,500.00$              14,278.40$              8,500.00$                

100.2321.621.00.00.0.00000 Natural Gas -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        3,200.00$                -$                        3,200.00$                

100.2321.622.00.00.0.00000 Electricity -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        10,000.00$              -$                        10,000.00$              

100.2321.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 2,000.00$                2,000.00$                -$                      -$                        200.00$                   16.29$                     200.00$                   

100.2321.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment -$                        20,000.00$              (20,000.00)$           1,334.74$                9,500.00$                9,565.22$                9,500.00$                

100.2321.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment -$                        -$                        -$                      22,336.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2321.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 12,000.00$              12,000.00$              -$                      10,665.90$              12,000.00$              9,383.39$                12,000.00$              

100.2321.890.00.00.0.00000 Miscellaneous Expense 25,000.00$              25,000.00$              -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  Office of the Superintendent Services - 2321 810,543.02$            677,518.00$            133,025.02$          493,950.22$            498,131.00$            539,817.89$            440,400.00$            

100.2330.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 242,810.00$            218,000.00$            24,810.00$            222,403.82$            218,000.00$            93,076.80$              220,008.00$            

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 10.00$                     



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2330.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 86,705.28$              60,012.70$              26,692.58$            29,032.00$              24,910.00$              24,910.05$              23,821.00$              

100.2330.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 52,718.80$              106,703.60$            (53,984.80)$           52,399.12$              102,548.90$            53,652.79$              100,483.50$            

100.2330.531.00.00.0.00000 Telephone 240.00$                   240.00$                   -$                      -$                        240.00$                   -$                        240.00$                   

100.2330.534.00.00.0.00000 Postage 200.00$                   300.00$                   (100.00)$               97.96$                     300.00$                   94.10$                     300.00$                   

100.2330.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 3,500.00$                8,200.00$                (4,700.00)$            1,649.89$                8,200.00$                3,401.13$                8,225.00$                

100.2330.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 350.00$                   500.00$                   (150.00)$               85.78$                     300.00$                   221.95$                   300.00$                   

100.2330.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 5,000.00$                -$                        5,000.00$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  SPECIAL AREA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES - 2330 391,524.08$            393,956.30$            (2,432.22)$            305,668.57$            354,498.90$            175,356.82$            353,377.50$            

100.2340.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 55,598.50$              52,767.00$              2,831.50$              50,117.09$              52,960.60$              46,062.34$              42,802.50$              

100.2340.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        1.00$                       

100.2340.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 5,000.00$                5,000.00$                -$                      1,113.22$                5,000.00$                2,313.71$                5,000.00$                

100.2340.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 2,000.00$                2,000.00$                -$                      1,717.00$                6,000.00$                820.87$                   8,000.00$                

100.2340.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 145,000.00$            133,550.00$            11,450.00$            105,040.31$            104,875.00$            98,514.42$              99,500.00$              

100.2340.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        2.00$                       

100.2340.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        2.00$                       

100.2340.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 11,000.00$              11,000.00$              -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        2.00$                       

FUNC:  DIRECTORS OF CURRICULUM - 2340 218,598.50$            204,317.00$            14,281.50$            157,987.62$            168,835.60$            147,711.34$            155,309.50$            

100.2410.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 2,134,965.56$         2,181,672.33$         (46,706.77)$           2,062,807.20$         1,936,811.00$         1,935,512.62$         1,969,805.00$         

100.2410.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 933,265.44$            760,639.42$            172,626.02$          711,086.02$            725,768.43$            694,400.31$            690,739.90$            

100.2410.531.00.00.0.00000 Telephone 154,042.00$            150,000.00$            4,042.00$              123,646.87$            150,000.00$            119,301.66$            150,000.00$            

100.2410.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 75,704.00$              82,129.00$              (6,425.00)$            74,668.47$              90,630.00$              77,630.24$              92,875.00$              

100.2410.640.00.00.0.00000 Books & Info Resources 3,600.00$                3,800.00$                (200.00)$               4,054.80$                4,400.00$                4,163.87$                4,444.00$                

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 11.00$                     



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2410.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 6,649.00$                5,011.00$                1,638.00$              5,413.29$                7,735.00$                7,983.70$                5,183.00$                

100.2410.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 21,003.20$              20,973.30$              29.90$                   5,903.14$                4,871.00$                8,379.43$                8,501.97$                

100.2410.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees 26,445.00$              26,015.00$              430.00$                 23,634.20$              24,260.00$              21,393.87$              25,762.00$              

100.2410.890.00.00.0.00000 Miscellaneous Expense -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        1.00$                       

FUNC:  OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL - 2410 3,355,674.20$         3,230,240.05$         125,434.15$          3,011,213.99$         2,944,475.43$         2,868,765.70$         2,947,311.87$         

100.2490.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 113,568.00$            113,200.00$            368.00$                 108,200.00$            104,000.00$            104,000.00$            89,600.00$              

100.2490.112.00.00.0.00000 Teacher/Specialist Salaries 700.00$                   1,200.00$                (500.00)$               -$                        2,150.00$                7,675.02$                94,730.00$              

100.2490.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 38,900.00$              34,200.00$              4,700.00$              31,011.58$              31,400.00$              30,018.71$              31,400.00$              

FUNC:  OTHER SERVICES.SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION - 2490 153,168.00$            148,600.00$            4,568.00$              139,211.58$            137,550.00$            141,693.73$            215,730.00$            

100.2510.310.00.00.0.00000 Official/Admin Services 45,000.00$              40,000.00$              5,000.00$              39,006.78$              40,000.00$              22,374.35$              40,000.00$              

FUNC:  CONTRACTED SERVICES-MEDICAID - 2510 45,000.00$              40,000.00$              5,000.00$              39,006.78$              40,000.00$              22,374.35$              40,000.00$              

100.2511.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 478,674.00$            234,500.00$            244,174.00$          359,940.98$            357,320.00$            213,500.00$            215,000.00$            

100.2511.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 57,766.00$              174,320.00$            (116,554.00)$         54,234.91$              50,000.00$              161,444.57$            100,000.00$            

FUNC:  Supervising Fiscal Services - 2511 536,440.00$            408,820.00$            127,620.00$          414,175.89$            407,320.00$            374,944.57$            315,000.00$            

100.2610.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 115,225.00$            108,000.00$            7,225.00$              108,000.01$            105,000.00$            96,861.56$              95,481.00$              

FUNC:  SUPERVISION AND OPERATION OF PLANT - 2610 115,225.00$            108,000.00$            7,225.00$              108,000.01$            105,000.00$            96,861.56$              95,481.00$              

100.2620.116.00.00.0.00000 Custodial Salaries 2,213,833.71$         2,069,859.28$         143,974.43$          1,776,493.00$         1,850,453.48$         1,692,202.53$         1,652,030.51$         

100.2620.126.00.00.0.00000 Substitute Salaries-Custodian 10,000.00$              10,000.00$              -$                      7,753.00$                10,000.00$              17,010.31$              8,000.00$                

100.2620.290.00.00.0.00000 Other Employee Benefits 32,000.00$              32,000.00$              -$                      21,452.00$              32,000.00$              23,321.41$              32,000.00$              

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 12.00$                     



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2620.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 182,700.00$            182,600.00$            100.00$                 114,191.25$            69,672.00$              39,081.04$              15,000.00$              

100.2620.410.00.00.0.00000 Water/Sewer/Septic 76,500.00$              74,500.00$              2,000.00$              110,277.37$            124,379.80$            139,776.21$            58,000.00$              

100.2620.420.00.00.0.00000 Cleaning Services 100,000.00$            95,000.00$              5,000.00$              87,381.29$              89,500.00$              84,833.50$              89,500.00$              

100.2620.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 512,470.00$            482,000.00$            30,470.00$            209,506.36$            147,807.00$            223,583.73$            70,905.00$              

100.2620.432.00.00.0.00000 Plumbing & Electric Repair 75,000.00$              55,000.00$              20,000.00$            160,909.54$            50,000.00$              53,446.41$              -$                        

100.2620.440.00.00.0.00000 Rentals -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        372.43$                   -$                        

100.2620.520.00.00.0.00000 Insurance 238,137.06$            222,558.00$            15,579.06$            193,895.55$            207,998.00$            151,215.31$            194,391.00$            

100.2620.580.00.00.0.00000 Travel/Workshops 14,500.00$              14,500.00$              -$                      3,910.42$                11,000.00$              419.24$                   6,000.00$                

100.2620.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 266,200.00$            268,100.00$            (1,900.00)$            241,846.91$            259,150.00$            292,514.78$            259,050.00$            

100.2620.621.00.00.0.00000 Natural Gas 150,000.00$            140,000.00$            10,000.00$            151,283.48$            117,700.00$            137,356.60$            107,000.00$            

100.2620.622.00.00.0.00000 Electricity 600,000.00$            700,000.00$            (100,000.00)$         649,418.58$            493,900.00$            537,620.06$            449,000.00$            

100.2620.623.00.00.0.00000 Bottled Gas 45,000.00$              33,000.00$              12,000.00$            20,791.69$              33,000.00$              23,209.99$              30,000.00$              

100.2620.624.00.00.0.00000 Fuel Oil 202,000.00$            247,000.00$            (45,000.00)$           209,805.44$            160,504.50$            128,155.97$            144,805.00$            

100.2620.629.00.00.0.00000 Other Energy -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        1.00$                       

100.2620.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 14,000.00$              27,000.00$              (13,000.00)$           21,256.37$              20,500.00$              12,816.30$              6,500.00$                

100.2620.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 26,000.00$              11,100.00$              14,900.00$            13,782.73$              2,501.00$                -$                        2,501.00$                

100.2620.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 64,500.00$              64,500.00$              -$                      160,129.21$            59,900.00$              35,341.01$              39,500.00$              

100.2620.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        95.00$                     -$                        

FUNC:  OPERATING BUILDINGS SERVICES - 2620 4,822,840.77$         4,728,717.28$         94,123.49$            4,154,084.19$         3,739,965.78$         3,592,371.83$         3,164,183.51$         

100.2630.420.00.00.0.00000 Cleaning Services 205,000.00$            195,075.00$            9,925.00$              35,841.55$              46,000.00$              11,692.50$              11,000.00$              

100.2630.422.00.00.0.00000 Snow Removal 12,000.00$              12,000.00$              -$                      7,344.85$                10,000.00$              3,936.09$                10,000.00$              

100.2630.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 15,000.00$              15,000.00$              -$                      10,818.80$              11,320.00$              9,853.88$                8,000.00$                

100.2630.440.00.00.0.00000 Rentals 35,000.00$              20,000.00$              15,000.00$            19,552.98$              -$                        -$                        -$                        

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 13.00$                     



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2630.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 178,000.00$            173,949.00$            4,051.00$              103,024.73$            100,000.00$            38,336.47$              47,000.00$              

100.2630.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment 41,000.00$              41,000.00$              -$                      45,911.42$              34,620.00$              -$                        1.00$                       

100.2630.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 39,620.00$              12,500.00$              27,120.00$            16,923.00$              7,000.00$                18,644.58$              20,000.00$              

FUNC:  CARE AND OPERATION OF GROUNDS - 2630 525,620.00$            469,524.00$            56,096.00$            239,417.33$            208,940.00$            82,463.52$              96,001.00$              

100.2640.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 121,000.00$            115,000.00$            6,000.00$              109,934.55$            114,991.21$            108,718.47$            105,000.00$            

FUNC:  CARE AND UPKEEP OF EQUIPMENT - 2640 121,000.00$            115,000.00$            6,000.00$              109,934.55$            114,991.21$            108,718.47$            105,000.00$            

100.2650.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 20,000.00$              20,000.00$              -$                      3,459.52$                10,629.00$              11,371.90$              8,000.00$                

100.2650.626.00.00.0.00000 Gasoline 20,000.00$              20,000.00$              -$                      11,393.44$              15,000.00$              14,690.02$              9,000.00$                

100.2650.733.00.00.0.00000 New Equipment -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        1.00$                       

100.2650.737.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Equipment 55,000.00$              50,000.00$              5,000.00$              123,309.92$            75,000.00$              -$                        42,000.00$              

FUNC:  VEHICLE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE - 2650 95,000.00$              90,000.00$              5,000.00$              138,162.88$            100,629.00$            26,061.92$              59,001.00$              

100.2660.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services 90,052.22$              81,551.00$              8,501.22$              62,303.00$              79,040.00$              94,193.99$              79,040.00$              

100.2660.340.00.00.0.00000 Technical Services 19,400.00$              19,400.00$              -$                      -$                        19,400.00$              14,262.82$              19,400.00$              

100.2660.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 35,000.00$              35,000.00$              -$                      28,224.29$              25,730.00$              16,142.62$              16,000.00$              

100.2660.490.00.00.0.00000 Other Purchased Property Serv 10,000.00$              9,000.00$                1,000.00$              9,714.00$                6,500.00$                10,614.83$              6,500.00$                

FUNC:  SECURITY SERVICES - 2660 154,452.22$            144,951.00$            9,501.22$              100,241.29$            130,670.00$            135,214.26$            120,940.00$            

100.2721.519.00.00.0.00000 Student Transportation 2,689,915.72$         2,591,179.36$         98,736.36$            2,348,395.62$         2,395,093.70$         2,385,838.91$         2,317,953.40$         

FUNC:  REGULAR PROGRAM TRANSP - 2721 2,689,915.72$         2,591,179.36$         98,736.36$            2,348,395.62$         2,395,093.70$         2,385,838.91$         2,317,953.40$         

100.2722.519.00.00.0.00000 Student Transportation 1,421,530.40$         1,557,324.84$         (135,794.44)$         792,130.26$            1,065,035.49$         780,021.09$            1,053,643.00$         

FUNC:  SPECIAL EDUCATION TRANSP - 2722 1,421,530.40$         1,557,324.84$         (135,794.44)$         792,130.26$            1,065,035.49$         780,021.09$            1,053,643.00$         

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 14.00$                     



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2723.519.00.00.0.00000 Student Transportation 156,289.60$            79,832.40$              76,457.20$            131,099.24$            74,756.40$              47,830.87$              87,284.40$              

FUNC:  VOCATIONAL TRANSPORTATION - 2723 156,289.60$            79,832.40$              76,457.20$            131,099.24$            74,756.40$              47,830.87$              87,284.40$              

100.2724.519.00.00.0.00000 Student Transportation 100,276.38$            148,531.60$            (48,255.22)$           88,008.72$              103,030.00$            77,813.56$              90,131.00$              

FUNC:  ATHLETIC TRANSPORTATION - 2724 100,276.38$            148,531.60$            (48,255.22)$           88,008.72$              103,030.00$            77,813.56$              90,131.00$              

100.2725.519.00.00.0.00000 Student Transportation 55,900.00$              59,528.00$              (3,628.00)$            18,954.70$              42,676.00$              9,266.01$                38,490.00$              

FUNC:  FIELD TRIP TRANSPORTATION - 2725 55,900.00$              59,528.00$              (3,628.00)$            18,954.70$              42,676.00$              9,266.01$                38,490.00$              

100.2729.519.00.00.0.00000 Student Transportation 17,200.00$              18,200.00$              (1,000.00)$            9,381.46$                13,000.00$              6,346.90$                13,500.00$              

FUNC:  MUSIC TRANSPORTATION - 2729 17,200.00$              18,200.00$              (1,000.00)$            9,381.46$                13,000.00$              6,346.90$                13,500.00$              

100.2831.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 160,200.00$            85,000.00$              75,200.00$            150,000.00$            198,000.00$            107,045.97$            95,000.00$              

100.2831.115.00.00.0.00000 Office Salaries 109,841.00$            163,000.00$            (53,159.00)$           103,902.74$            50,000.00$              129,047.75$            90,000.00$              

100.2831.330.00.00.0.00000 Other Professional Services -$                        -$                        -$                      1,664.55$                5,000.00$                3,738.00$                5,000.00$                

100.2831.540.00.00.0.00000 Advertising -$                        -$                        -$                      2,806.21$                -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2831.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies -$                        -$                        -$                      (15.00)$                    -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.2831.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees -$                        1,295.00$                (1,295.00)$            623.75$                   6,500.00$                -$                        6,500.00$                

100.2831.810.00.00.0.00000 Dues and Fees -$                        -$                        -$                      100.00$                   -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  Supervision of Staff Services - 2831 270,041.00$            249,295.00$            20,746.00$            259,082.25$            259,500.00$            239,831.72$            196,500.00$            

100.2840.111.00.00.0.00000 Administrative Salaries 124,422.48$            122,704.62$            1,717.86$              117,160.99$            113,940.00$            113,940.00$            113,940.00$            

100.2840.114.00.00.0.00000 Educational Assistants Salaries 62,156.25$              57,193.50$              4,962.75$              57,490.72$              57,200.00$              55,787.07$              61,093.50$              

100.2840.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 70,150.00$              49,000.00$              21,150.00$            62,972.01$              49,000.00$              45,620.00$              47,500.00$              

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 15.00$                     



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.2840.610.00.00.0.00000 Supplies 15,000.00$              15,000.00$              -$                      6,644.32$                15,000.00$              12,160.29$              15,000.00$              

100.2840.643.00.00.0.00000 Information Access Fees 188,119.00$            155,368.00$            32,751.00$            186,364.71$            209,682.00$            149,600.13$            149,863.52$            

100.2840.650.00.00.0.00000 Software 107,645.00$            70,675.00$              36,970.00$            63,658.20$              68,840.00$              69,180.50$              87,992.00$              

100.2840.734.00.00.0.00000 New Computer/Netwk Equip -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                        -$                        403.90$                   -$                        

100.2840.738.00.00.0.00000 Replacement Computer/Netwrk 25,000.00$              25,000.00$              -$                      24,298.06$              25,000.00$              17,335.29$              15,000.00$              

FUNC:  COMPUTER SERVICES - 2840 592,492.73$            494,941.12$            97,551.61$            518,589.01$            538,662.00$            464,027.18$            490,389.02$            

100.2900.210.00.00.0.00000 Group Insurance 13,785,781.37$       13,590,679.98$       195,101.39$          10,440,277.25$       11,322,466.23$       10,563,230.48$       10,565,695.13$       

100.2900.220.00.00.0.00000 FICA 3,148,702.06$         2,930,142.70$         218,559.36$          2,580,723.07$         2,558,916.03$         2,648,847.35$         2,588,681.09$         

100.2900.231.00.00.0.00000 Non-teacher Retirement 1,271,203.16$         1,237,371.97$         33,831.19$            1,099,078.82$         1,125,767.46$         1,084,373.99$         1,110,259.22$         

100.2900.232.00.00.0.00000 Teacher Retirement 6,123,070.83$         5,348,952.23$         774,118.60$          5,675,083.89$         5,533,875.75$         5,575,719.78$         5,599,877.05$         

100.2900.250.00.00.0.00000 Unemployment Compensation 30,000.00$              30,000.00$              -$                      11,588.00$              30,000.00$              17,959.00$              30,000.00$              

100.2900.260.00.00.0.00000 Worker's Compensation 242,283.00$            267,420.00$            (25,137.00)$           273,779.17$            291,433.00$            191,014.11$            273,903.00$            

100.2900.290.00.00.0.00000 Other Employee Benefits 50,000.00$              50,000.00$              -$                      13,465.47$              49,858.00$              11,457.83$              3,000.00$                

FUNC:  SUPPORT SERVICES-OTHER - 2900 24,651,040.42$       23,454,566.88$       1,196,473.54$       20,093,995.67$       20,912,316.47$       20,092,602.54$       20,171,415.49$       

100.3120.119.00.00.0.00000 Food Service Salaries 90,558.83$              54,388.00$              36,170.83$            -$                        27,924.00$              -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS - 3120 90,558.83$              54,388.00$              36,170.83$            -$                        27,924.00$              -$                        -$                        

100.4200.430.00.00.0.00000 Repair and Maintenance 150,000.00$            150,000.00$            -$                      1,068,123.02$         150,000.00$            81,489.25$              150,000.00$            

FUNC:  SITE IMPROVEMENT - 4200 150,000.00$            150,000.00$            -$                      1,068,123.02$         150,000.00$            81,489.25$              150,000.00$            

100.4600.450.00.00.0.00000 Construction Services 1,892,200.00$         1,892,200.00$         -$                      3,702,103.26$         892,200.00$            347,778.39$            1,883,592.94$         

FUNC:  BUILDING IMPROVEMENT - 4600 1,892,200.00$         1,892,200.00$         -$                      3,702,103.26$         892,200.00$            347,778.39$            1,883,592.94$         

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 16.00$                     



 Timberlane Expenditures
Fiscal Year:   2023-2024 Print accounts with zero balance Round to whole dollars Account on new page

Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025 Definition:

Account Description FY2025 Voted FY2024 Voted Variance FY2023 Actual FY2023 Voted FY2022 Actual FY2022 Voted

100.5110.910.00.00.0.00000 Principal 746,341.00$            746,341.00$            -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  PRINCIPAL ON DEBT - 5110 746,341.00$            746,341.00$            -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.5120.830.00.00.0.00000 Interest 1,314,659.00$         1,314,659.00$         -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

FUNC:  INTEREST ON DEBT - 5120 1,314,659.00$         1,314,659.00$         -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

100.5221.930.00.00.0.00000 Fund Transfers 1,716,811.00$         1,582,314.00$         134,497.00$          -$                        1,404,186.04$         -$                        1,404,186.04$         

FUNC:  FOOD SERVICE FUND - 5221 1,716,811.00$         1,582,314.00$         134,497.00$          -$                        1,404,186.04$         -$                        1,404,186.04$         

100.5222.930.00.00.0.00000 Fund Transfers 1,300,000.00$         1,300,000.00$         -$                      -$                        1,300,000.00$         -$                        1,300,000.00$         

FUNC:  FEDERAL PROJECTS - 5222 1,300,000.00$         1,300,000.00$         -$                      -$                        1,300,000.00$         -$                        1,300,000.00$         

100.5223.930.00.00.0.00000 Fund Transfers 77,500.00$              77,500.00$              -$                      262.90$                   77,500.00$              (20,718.64)$             77,500.00$              

FUNC:  PERFORMING ARTS CTR PROGRAMS - 5223 77,500.00$              77,500.00$              -$                      262.90$                   77,500.00$              (20,718.64)$             77,500.00$              

100.5250.930.00.00.0.00000 Fund Transfers 250,000.00$            250,000.00$            -$                      -$                        250,000.00$            -$                        250,000.00$            

FUNC:  CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS - 5250 250,000.00$            250,000.00$            -$                      -$                        250,000.00$            -$                        250,000.00$            

Grand Total: 91,825,842.63$       87,046,914.67$       4,778,927.96$       73,239,049.89$       76,317,328.95$       68,379,163.11$       75,648,153.79$       

Printed: 03/20/2024 11:16:08 PM Report: 2023.1.36 Page: 17



Approved by the School Board on 01-04-24. 

Timberlane Regional School District 
Atkinson, Danville, Plaistow, Sandown 

2024 – 2025 School Calendar 
The Mission of the Timberlane Regional School District is to engage all students in challenging and 

relevant learning opportunities, emphasizing high aspirations and personal growth. 

PD = Professional Development Day (no school for students) 
D-PD = District Professional Development NT=New Teacher Day 
B-PD = Building Level Professional Development
X = Holiday/School Break MU= Make-Up Day ER= Early Release 

Student Year = 180 days 
Teacher Year = 187 days 
New Teacher Year = 188 days 
TSSU Year = 183 days 
End of Quarter 1: October 29th; Quarter 2:  January 17th; Quarter 3 : April 2nd; Quarter 4: last day of 
school 
End of Trimester 1: November 22nd; Trimester 2: March 13th; Trimester 3: last day of school 

August 14-15 & 20 New Teacher Induction/Orientation Dec 23-Jan 1 Holiday Break 

August 21-22* Professional Development TTA & TSSU January 20 Martin Luther King, Jr. Civil Rights Day 

August 26 First Day of School January 27 Professional Development TTA 

August 30 Labor Day Extended February 12 Early Release 

September 2 Labor Day  February 24-28 Winter Break (*Presidents’ Day is observed on 2/24/25) 

September 25 Early Release March 11 Professional Development  

October 14 Columbus Day April 2 Early Release 

October 23 Early Release April 28-May 2 Spring Break 

November 5 Professional Development / Presidential 
Election 

May 14 Early Release 

November 11 Veteran's Day  May 26 Memorial Day 

November 27-29 Thanksgiving Break June 13* Last Day of School / Early Release 

December 11   Early Release 

August 
(4) 

September 
(20) 

October 
(22) 

November 
(16) 

December 
(15) 

January 
(20) 

M T W TH F M T W TH F 
X X February 3 4 5 6 7 

X X X X X (15) 10 11 ER 13 14 
X X 14-NTI 15-NTI X 17 18 19 20 21 
X 20-NT 21-B-PD* 22-D-PD* X X* X X X X 
26 27 28 29 X 

March 3 4 5 6 7 
X 3 4 5 6 (20) 10 PD 12 13 14 
9 10 11 12 13 17 18 19 20 21 
16 17 18 19 20 24 25 26 27 28 
23 24 ER 26 27 31
30 

April 1 ER 3 4 
1 2 3 4 (19) 7 8 9 10 11 

7 8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18 
X 15 16 17 18 21 22 23 24 25 
21 22 ER 24 25 X X X 
28 29 30 31 

May X X 
1 (19) 5 6 7 8 9 

4 PD 6 7 8 12 13 ER 15 16 
X 12 13 14 15 19 20 21 22 23 
18 19 20 21 22 X 27 28 29 30 
25 26 X X X 

June 2 3 4 5 6 
2 3 4 5 6 (10) 9 10 11 12 ER 
9 10 ER 12 13 
16 17 18 19 20 
X X X X X 
X X 

X 2 3 
6 7 8 9 10 
13 14 15 16 17 
X 21 22 23 24 
PD 28 29 30 31 



Timberlane Regional School District 
Atkinson, Danville, Plaistow, Sandown 

2024 – 2025 School Calendar 
The Mission of the Timberlane Regional School District is to engage all students in challenging and 

relevant learning opportunities, emphasizing high aspirations and personal growth. 

PD = Professional Development Day (no school for students) 
D-PD = District Professional Development NT=New Teacher Day 
B-PD = Building Level Professional Development
X = Holiday/School Break MU= Make-Up Day ER= Early Release 

Student Year = 180 days 
Teacher Year = 187 days 
New Teacher Year = 188 days 
TSSU Year = 183 days 
End of Quarter 1: November 1st; Quarter 2: January 24th; Quarter 3: April 7th; Quarter 4: last day of 
school 
End of Trimester 1: November 26th; Trimester 2: March 17th; Trimester 3: last day of school 

August 20-22 New Teacher Induction/Orientation Dec 23-Jan 1 Holiday Break 

August 26-27* Professional Development TTA & TSSU January 20 Martin Luther King, Jr. Civil Rights Day 

August 28 First Day of School January 27 Professional Development TTA 

August 30 Labor Day Extended February 12 Early Release 

September 2 Labor Day  February 24-28 Winter Break 

September 25 Early Release March 11 Professional Development  

October 14 Columbus Day April 2 Early Release 

October 23 Early Release April 28-May 2 Spring Break 

November 5 Professional Development / Presidential 
Election 

May 14 Early Release 

November 11 Veteran's Day  May 26 Memorial Day 

November 27-29 Thanksgiving Break June 17* Last Day of School / Early Release 

December 11   Early Release 

August 
(2) 

September 
(20) 

October 
(22) 

November 
(16) 

December 
(15) 

January 
(20) 

M T W TH F M T W TH F 
X X February 3 4 5 6 7 

X X X X X (15) 10 11 ER 13 14 
X X X X X 17 18 19 20 21 
X 20-NTI 21-NTI 22-NT X X X X X X 

26-B-PD* 27-D-PD* 28 29 X 
March 3 4 5 6 7 

X 3 4 5 6 (20) 10 PD 12 13 14 
9 10 11 12 13 17 18 19 20 21 
16 17 18 19 20 24 25 26 27 28 
23 24 ER 26 27 31
30 

April 1 ER 3 4 
1 2 3 4 (19) 7 8 9 10 11 

7 8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18 
X 15 16 17 18 21 22 23 24 25 
21 22 ER 24 25 X X X 
28 29 30 31 

May X X 
1 (19) 5 6 7 8 9 

4 PD 6 7 8 12 13 ER 15 16 
X 12 13 14 15 19 20 21 22 23 
18 19 20 21 22 X 27 28 29 30 
25 26 X X X 

June 2 3 4 5 6 
2 3 4 5 6 (12) 9 10 11 12 13 
9 10 ER 12 13 16 ER 
16 17 18 19 20 
X X X X X 
X X 

X 2 3 
6 7 8 9 10 
13 14 15 16 17 
X 21 22 23 24 
PD 28 29 30 31 

Proposal A



Timberlane Regional School District 
Atkinson, Danville, Plaistow, Sandown 

2024 – 2025 School Calendar 
The Mission of the Timberlane Regional School District is to engage all students in challenging and 

relevant learning opportunities, emphasizing high aspirations and personal growth. 

PD = Professional Development Day (no school for students) 
D-PD = District Professional Development NT=New Teacher Day 
B-PD = Building Level Professional Development
X = Holiday/School Break MU= Make-Up Day ER= Early Release 

Student Year = 180 days 
Teacher Year = 187 days 
New Teacher Year = 188 days 
TSSU Year = 183 days 
End of Quarter 1: November 6th; Quarter 2:  January 24th; Quarter 3: April 9th;  

Quarter 4: last day of school 
End of Trimester 1: December 3rd; Trimester 2: March 19th; Trimester 3: last day of school 

August 21-22 & 27 New Teacher Induction/Orientation January 20 Martin Luther King, Jr. Civil Rights Day 

August 28-29* Professional Development TTA & TSSU January 27 Professional Development TTA 

September 3 First Day of School February 12 Early Release 

September 25 Early Release February 24-28 Winter Break (Presidents’ Day is observed on 2/24/25) 

October 14 Columbus Day March 11 Professional Development TTA & TSSU 

October 23 Early Release April 2 Early Release 

November 5 Professional Development TTA / Presidential Election April 28-May 2 Spring Break 

November 11 Veteran's Day  May 14 Early Release 

November 27-29 Thanksgiving Break May 26 Memorial Day 

December 11  Early Release June 19* Last Day of School / Early Release 

Dec 23-Jan 1 Holiday Break 

August 

September 
(20) 

October 
(22) 

November 
(16) 

December 
(15) 

January 
(20) 

M T W TH F M T W TH F 
X X February 3 4 5 6 7 

X X X X X (15) 10 11 ER 13 14 
X X X X X 17 18 19 20 21 
X X 21-NTI 22-NTI X X X X X X 
X 27-NT 28-B-PD* 29-D-PD* X 

March 3 4 5 6 7 
X 3 4 5 6 (20) 10 PD 12 13 14 
9 10 11 12 13 17 18 19 20 21 
16 17 18 19 20 24 25 26 27 28 
23 24 ER 26 27 31
30 

April 1 ER 3 4 
1 2 3 4 (19) 7 8 9 10 11 

7 8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18 
X 15 16 17 18 21 22 23 24 25 
21 22 ER 24 25 X X X 
28 29 30 31 

May X X 
1 (19) 5 6 7 8 9 

4 PD 6 7 8 12 13 ER 15 16 
X 12 13 14 15 19 20 21 22 23 
18 19 20 21 22 X 27 28 29 30 
25 26 X X X 

June 2 3 4 5 6 
2 3 4 5 6 (14) 9 10 11 12 13 
9 10 ER 12 13 16 17 18 ER 
16 17 18 19 20 
X X X X X 
X X 

X 2 3 
6 7 8 9 10 
13 14 15 16 17 
X 21 22 23 24 
PD 28 29 30 31 

Proposal B



Draft as amended by the School Board in workshop on 04/29/24. 
 

Timberlane Regional School Board Goals Academic Year 2024-2025 

Learning 

1. Further enhance personalized learning through STEAM, SEL, vocational, dual enrollment, non-
traditional, and extended learning opportunities through policy and budgetary development and 
implementation as reported by Administration. 
 

2. Approve professional development opportunities that align with enhancing personalized 
learning for PreK-12 students. 
 

3. Monitor the alignment of K-12 instruction, assessment, and reporting to build consistency 
across the district related to personalized student learning. 

 

Personnel 

1. Evaluate the performance of the SAU including staffing, operation, and organization. 
 

2. Ensure the implementation of an organizational chart with succession plan utilizing job 
descriptions-which include the qualities of being evaluated annually per school year.  

 

Community, Connection and Communication 

1. Develop a five–year strategic plan for implementation by March 1, 2028. 
 

2. Finalize and approve a five year Strategic Plan (2029-2034) and monitor implementation 
quarterly at School Board Meetings. 
 

3. Explore alternative methods of district efficacy outcome measures including but not limited to 
strategic planning. 

 
4. Invite and engage the students, staff, and community during School Board Meetings as they 

present accomplishments and achievements as well as experiences, cultures and 
perspectives. 
 

5. Address sub committee work through regular updates at School Board Meetings to improve 
communication and increase engagement with stakeholders, students, staff and community.  

6. Develop opportunities for parents, students, staff, stakeholders, and community to engage in 
activities to support improved mental health/wellness. 

 

Facilities and Learning Environments 

1. Adopt and monitor current budget while identifying concerns/gaps that impact student learning 
environments to be addressed through the budgetary planning process. 
 

2. Ensure the District Wide Maintenance Schedule reports both short term and long term projects 
to be done in alignment with the Facilities Master Plan, Strategic Plan, and Capital 
Improvement Plan and are addressed through the budgetary process. 
 

 

















































 

 

 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

May 2, 2024 

Budget Increase  
 

Over the past two years, the school district's budget has increased by $15.5 million from 
$76.3 million to $91.8 million, representing a 20.3% growth. This significant investment is 
a testament to our commitment to providing an excellent education for our students and 
recognizing the critical role our schools play in shaping the future of our community. 
 

Key Highlights: 
 

✓ 55.2% of increase ($8.5 million) allocated to employee salaries and benefits 
 

✓ 13.3% of increase ($2.1 million) allocated to the annual payment of the $25M lease 
voted for capital improvements in our 9 buildings that encompass 640,000 square 
feet within 4 towns 

 
✓ 9.9% of increase ($1.5 million) allocated to special education programs 

 
✓ 9.8% of increase ($1.5 million) allocated to infrastructure and maintenance 

 
✓ 5.1% of increase ($796K) allocated to transportation and food service 

 
✓ 3.2% of increase ($500K million) allocated to capital reserve contribution 

 
✓ 3.5% of increase ($546K) allocated to technology upgrades 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Amount As a %

FY2023 Voted Budget 76,317,329$        

Salary increase:

Administrators Union increase per Warrant Article #4 459,400$                 4.3%

Admin. Assistants & Maintenance Union increase per Warrant Article #6 141,943$                 1.3%

Support Staff Union increase per Warrant Article #8 459,669$                 4.3%

Teachers Union increase per Warrant Article #10 404,485$                 3.8%

Custodial Union increase per CBA 196,484$                 1.8%

Cafeteria Workers Union increase per CBA 26,464$                   0.2%

Increase in Subs rate 80,000$                   0.7%

Non-Union increase 123,623$                 1.2%

Allowance for new positions 140,000$                 1.3%

Total 2,032,068$             18.9%

Benefits Increase:

FICA adjustment to reflect FY2024 salaries 283,770$                 2.6%

Non-teacher retirement adjustment to reflect FY24 salaries 69,660$                   0.6%

Teachers Retirement adjustment to reflect FY24 salaries (47,057)$                 -0.4%

Health & Dental increase reflects a 10.8% GMR 2,268,214$             21.1%

Property & Liability per Primex GMR 14,560$                   0.1%

Workers Comp. per Primex GMR (24,013)$                 -0.2%

Other Employee Benefits 142$                        0.0%

Total 2,565,276$             23.9%

Operating Increase:

Utilities Increase:

Electricity rate went from $0.069 to $0.15 296,100$                 2.8%

Natural Gas rate went from $6.56 to $6.92 59,100$                   0.6%

Heating Oil rate went from $2.19 to $3.69 86,496$                   0.8%

Vehicle Fuel contingency for trend increases 10,000$                   0.1%

Total 451,696$                4.2%

Special Education Increase: 

Tuition 751,000$                 7.0%

Contracted Services 150,000$                 1.4%

Supplies 68,500$                   0.6%

ESOL Required Services 15,000$                   0.1%

Total 984,500$                9.2%

Student Transportation 761,005$                 7.1%

Food Service increase per new contract and rates 178,128$                 1.7%

Increase in district wide maintenance, repairs & supplies 185,306$                 1.7%

Professional Development TCU & TCWU CBA Article 8.1 30,000$                   0.3%

Increase in district wide professional services 157,038$                 1.5%

Increase in capital improvement by BudCom 11.29.22 1,000,000$             9.3%

Increase in replacement & new equipment 73,570$                   0.7%

Capital Reserve Contribution Warrant Article #12 250,000$                 2.3%

Lease Purchase Agreement Annual Payment Warrant Article #3 2,061,000$             19.2%

FY2024 Total Increase 10,729,586$        14.1%

FY2024 Voted Budget 87,046,915$        

Timberlane Regional School District

FY2024 Voted Budget Increase Detail

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $45,000,000

Salaries Benefits Operating

TRSD Budget

 FY2023 Voted  FY2024 Voted

Y:\Finance\TRSD\25 Budget\FY2025 Voted Budget Increase Detail



Amount As a %

FY2024 Voted Budget 87,046,915$        

Salary increase:

Administrators Union increase per CBA 129,825$                 2.7%

Admin. Assistants & Maintenance Union increase per CBA 84,059$                   1.8%

Support Staff Union increase per CBA 136,527$                 2.9%

Teachers Union increase per Warrant Article #3 2,427,107$              50.8%

Custodial Union increase per CBA 68,457$                   1.4%

Cafeteria Workers Union increase per CBA 36,171$                   0.8%

Technology Staff Union increase per Warrant Article #9 28,471$                   0.6%

Non-Union increase 159,632$                 3.3%

Allowance for new positions 225,000$                 4.7%

Adjustment per BudCom 12.11.23 (275,000)$                -5.8%

Total 3,020,249$              63.2%

Benefits Increase:

FICA adjustment to reflect FY25 salaries 70,895$                   1.5%

Non-teacher retirement adjustment to reflect FY25 salaries 30,652$                   0.6%

Teachers Retirement adjustment to reflect FY25 salaries 399,632$                 8.4%

Health & Dental increase reflects a 12.5% GMR 195,101$                 4.1%

Property & Liability per Primex GMR 15,579$                   0.3%

Workers Comp. per Primex GMR (25,137)$                  -0.5%

Teachers Retirement Incentive 227,808$                 4.8%

Total 914,531$                 19.1%

Operating Increase:

Special Education Increase: 

Tuition (492,000)$                -10.3%

Contracted Services 1,037,100$              21.7%

Total 545,100$                 11.4%

Equipment Increase:

District wide phone platform upgrades 75,000$                   1.6%

Replace Intercoms at all schools 55,000$                   1.2%

Replacement school and classroom furniture 30,000$                   0.6%

Additional Security Cameras 16,000$                   0.3%

Total 176,000$                 3.7%

Info Acess Fees Increase:

iReady Software for elementary and secondary 71,500$                   1.5%

Increase for district wide platforms 37,905$                   0.8%

Total 109,405$                 2.3%

Student Transportation (278,000)$                -5.8%

Food Service increase per new contract and rates 134,497$                 2.8%

Utilities Savings (123,000)$                -2.6%

Increase in district wide professional services 30,147$                   0.6%

Capital Reserve Contribution Warrant Article #5 250,000$                 5.2%

FY2025 Total Increase 4,778,929$          5.5%

FY2025 Voted Budget 91,825,843$        

Timberlane Regional School District

FY2025 Voted Budget Increase Detail

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $45,000,000

Salaries Benefits Operating

TRSD Budget

 FY2024 Voted  FY2025 Voted

Y:\Finance\TRSD\25 Budget\FY2025 Voted Budget Increase Detail



Variance

Fav / (Unfav)

Salaries & Benefits 5,300,000           

Lease Payment 2,061,000           

Special Education Tuition 1,200,000           

Transportation 600,000              

Utilities 100,000              

Workshops/Professional Development 70,000                

Contracted Services (390,000)             

   Expense Variance 8,941,000           

Tuition Revenue 480,000              

Interest Income 350,000              

Trustee of the Trust Fund 950,000              

Emergency Contingency 500,000              

Medicaid (120,000)             

   Revenue Variance 2,160,000           

Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 11,101,000        

Timberlane Regional School District

FY2024  Projection

as of 05/02/2024

Y:\Finance\TRSD\24 Budget\Projections\FY2024 Projection as of 4.25.24



 Job Postings

JobId Category Position Type Additional Title Location Closing Date Date Available Filled by AppNo Date Filled For Fiscal Year Time To Fill AppCount MinorityCount FemaleCount MaleCount Creator_User_ID

4847 Elementary School Teaching Primary - Grades 1, 2, 3 Elementary Classroom Teacher - Grade 3 cc14Atkinson Academy Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 19 1 13 dhusson
4787 Elementary School Teaching Intermediate - Grades 4, 5 Teacher Elementary Classroom Teacher - Grade 5 cc70Pollard School Open until filled as soon as possible 2023-2024 147 17 3 10 3 dhusson

4871 High School Teaching Business Education Business Teacher/ICT cc162 Timberlane Regional High School Open until filled 8/20/2024 2024-2025 7 3 1 1 1 dhusson
4845 High School Teaching Mathematics High School Mathematics Teacher cc1011 Timberlane Regional High School Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 4 2 dhusson

4867 Middle School Teaching Mathematics Middle School Mathematics Teacher cc706 Timberlane Regional Middle School Open until filled 8/20/2024 2024-2025 14 8 1 3 1 dhusson
4775 Middle School Teaching Foreign Language - Spanish Middle School Spanish Teacher cc2566 Timberlane Regional Middle School Open until filled as soon as possible 2023-2024 192 10 6 7 1 dhusson

4862 Special Education Behavior Specialist BCBA/Behavior Specialist cc2574 Timberlane Regional School District Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 18 0 dhusson
4344 Special Education Psychologist School Psychologist - Part Time .6 Position cc Timberlane Regional School District open until filled as soon as possible 2023-2024 708 5 4 dhusson
4850 Special Education Psychologist School Psychologist cc 1422 Atkinson Academy Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 0 HMunck
4800 Special Education Psychologist School Psychologist cc1708 Timberlane Regional High School Open until filled 8/15/2024 2024-2025 91 0 dhusson
4849 Special Education Psychologist School Psychologist cc2145 Sandown North Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 0 HMunck
4852 Special Education Speech and Language Pathologist Spech Language Pathologist cc2242 Sandown North Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 1 1 HMunck
4604 Special Education Special Education Teacher Special Education Teacher cc 1032 Timberlane Regional High School Open until filled 8/22/2023 2023-2024 373 8 1 4 2 dhusson
4756 Special Education Special Education Teacher Special Education Teacher cc1060 Pollard School Open until filled as soon as possible 2023-2024 248 8 6 dhusson
4644 Special Education Special Education Teacher Special Education Teacher cc1105 Danville Elementary Open until filled as soon as possible 2023-2024 220 14 1 10 dhusson
4798 Special Education Special Education Teacher Special Education Teacher cc1249 Timberlane Regional High School Open until filled 8/15/2024 2024-2025 91 1 1 dhusson
4794 Special Education Special Education Teacher Special Education Teacher/Case Manager cc9 Sandown North Open until filled 8/15/2024 2024-2025 98 5 4 dhusson
4856 Special Education Speech and Language Pathologist Speech Language Pathologist cc 1316 Timberlane Regional School District Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 1 1 HMunck
4851 Special Education Speech and Language Pathologist Speech Language Pathologist cc 212 Pollard School Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 1 1 HMunck
4855 Special Education Speech and Language Pathologist Speech Language Pathologist cc 747 Pollard School Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 1 1 HMunck
4853 Special Education Speech and Language Pathologist Speech Language Pathologist cc2218 Timberlane Regional High School Open until filled 8/21/2024 2024-2025 28 1 1 HMunck
4673 Special Education Speech and Language Pathologist Speech Language Pathologist cc885 Sandown North 2023-2024 319 2 2 dhusson

4799 Student Services School Nurse Floating School Nurse cc2396 Pollard School Open until filled 4/5/2024 2023-2024 91 6 1 6 dhusson
4660 Student Services School Social Worker School Social Worker cc830 Timberlane Regional School District Open until filled 8/22/2023 2023-2024 331 17 1 13 1 dhusson

Special Education

Student Services

Elementary School Teaching

High School Teaching

Middle School Teaching

Page 1 of 1

javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224847%22,%20%22JobID:%204847%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224787%22,%20%22JobID:%204787%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224871%22,%20%22JobID:%204871%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224845%22,%20%22JobID:%204845%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224867%22,%20%22JobID:%204867%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224775%22,%20%22JobID:%204775%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224344%22,%20%22JobID:%204344%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224852%22,%20%22JobID:%204852%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224604%22,%20%22JobID:%204604%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224756%22,%20%22JobID:%204756%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224644%22,%20%22JobID:%204644%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224798%22,%20%22JobID:%204798%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224794%22,%20%22JobID:%204794%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224856%22,%20%22JobID:%204856%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224851%22,%20%22JobID:%204851%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224855%22,%20%22JobID:%204855%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224853%22,%20%22JobID:%204853%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224673%22,%20%22JobID:%204673%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224799%22,%20%22JobID:%204799%22))
javascript:void(openAppsForReqId(%224660%22,%20%22JobID:%204660%22))

	Agenda
	Agenda Detail

	Meeting Minutes 4/18/24
	Workshop Minutes 4/29/24
	Student Council Field Trip
	Music Department Field Trip
	Curriculum Revisions: Health 1
	Health 1: Accessing Valid Health Info
	Intro to Fitness: Nutrition and Goal Setting

	Curriculum Revisions: Intro to Fitness Muscular Strength
	Policy Committee Recommendations
	Policy BDE
	Policy GCEE

	FY2025 Voted Budget
	APPROVED SY24-25 School Calendar Approved 
	Proposal A Calendar
	Proposal B Calendar

	School Board Goals 2024-25
	Facilities Update
	Open Work Orders

	Unassigned Fund Balance



